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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: U85110DL2004PLC126414
Registered Office: Plot No. 14, Sector 20, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075; Corporate Office (Address for Communication): Artemis Hospital, Sector-51, Gurugram-122001 (Haryana).
Tel. No.: +91-124-4511111 Fax: 91-124-4588899 Email: info@artemishospitals.com, Website: www.artemishospitals.com Contact Person and Compliance Officer: Mr. Rakesh Kumar Kaushik
Tel. No.: +91-124-4800180 Fax: 91-124-4588899 Email: rakesh.kaushik@artemishospitals.com

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT IN COMPLIANCE OF CLAUSE A(5) OF PART Il OF ANNEXURE | OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (“SEBI”) CIRCULAR NO. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 ISSUED BY SEBI DATED MARCH 10, 2017 READ WITH SUB-RULE (7) OF
RULE 19 OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACT (REGULATIONS) RULES, 1957 (“SCRR”) PURSUANT TO GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SEBI FROM THE APPLICABILITY OF RULE 19(2)(B) OF SCRR

SYNOPSIS OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION Onkar S AAIPK
The National Company Law Tribunal, Delhi Bench vide its order dated 30th September 2019 approved the amalgamation of Artemis Health Sciences Limited (“AHSL”), Athena Eduspark Limited Kanwar 9639F ! 500 0 0 500 0.004 500 0 500 | 0.004 0 0.004 0 | 0.000 0] 0000 500
(“AEL”) and Artemis Global Life Sciences Limited (“AGLSL”) with Artemis Medicare Services Limited (“AMSL” or "Company”) through a composite scheme of amalgamation (“Composite b | Central
Scheme”) under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Goverment/
Regulations 2015 (“LODR”). State
. Goverment(s) - 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0| 0.000 0.000 0 | 0.000 0
Sequence of the Amalgamation il
The Composite Scheme between AGLSL, AHSL, AEL, AMSL and their respective shareholders and creditors deals with two distinct mergers to occur sequentiallyi.e.: ¢ rr:rs]ta'tn?grl\ "
. . . g I N L . . . ITui
(i) Merger of AHSL and AEL\{V|th AGLSLi.e. merger of su.b5|d|ary and sub-sgb§|q!ary with the Company, whlch is covered under Part Il of the Composite Scheme v(“Flrst Merggr”). Upde( the First Banks R 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 ol 0000 ol 0000 0.000 o | 0000 0
Merger, upon the Composite Scheme becoming effective, all the assets, liabilities (whether or not recorded in the books of accounts of AHSL and AEL), properties, estates, rights, title, interests, & [ A Ofh
contracts, proceedings, employees and related retirement funds, taxes and the entire business and undertaking of each of AHSL and AEL, shall stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to ny iners
have been transferred to or vested in AGLSL, with effect from the appointed date relevantto the First Merger. (spectfy) - 0 0 0 0 0] 000 0 0 00000 0] oo 0 | 0.000 0] 0000 0
(iiy Merger of AGLSL (after giving effect to the First Merger) into AMSL i.e. a reverse merger of holding company into subsidiary, which is covered under Part Iil of the Composite Scheme (“Second | ()] Any Others
Merger”). Under the Second Merger, upon the Composite Scheme becoming effective and the First Merger has taken effect, all the assets, liabilities (whether or not recorded in the books of (specify) - 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0] 0.000 0 0.000 0 | 0000 0 0000 0
accounts of AGLSL), properties, estates, rights, title, interests, contracts, proceedings, employees and related retirement funds, taxes and the entire business and undertaking of AGLSL (including Sub-Total
assets, liabilities (whether or not recorded in the books of accounts of AHSL and AEL), properties, estates, rights, title, interests, contracts, proceedings, employees and related retirement funds, (A)(1) 2 (9243079 0 0 | 9243079 69.824( 9243079 09243079 69.824 0 | 69.824 0 | 0.000 0 0.00 |9243079
taxes and the entire business and undertaking of each of AHSL and AEL which were merged into AGLSL pursuant to the First Merger), shall stand transferred to and vested in or be deemedtohave |5 | oreign B 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 o[ 0.000 o o000 o | 0.000 ol 0000 0
been transferred to or vested in AMSL, with effect from the appointed date relevant to the Second Merger. ndvidu
Both, the First Merger and Second Merger are in accordance with the provisions of Section 2(1B) and other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. a (R‘DT uals
The appointed date for the First Merger is the opening of business on 1st April 2018 and the appointed date for the Second Merger is 1st April 2018, immediately after giving effect to the amalgamation Resident
under the FirstMerger. The Composite Scheme has come into effect on 14th October 2019. Individuals/
Share Exchange Ratio - Consideration r%r'e!(gin I 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0| 0.000 0.000 0 | 0.000 0
In relation to the First Merger, the shares held by AGLSL directly in AHSL and indirectly in AEL (through AHSL) have been cancelled, hence no share issuance. For the Second Merger, AMSL has on ndividuals) . = . = - =
26th October 2019 issued and allotted equity shares to each shareholder of AGLSL on Record Date (i.e 25th October 2019) in the ratio of 1:5.e. 1 (one) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of AMSL issued b | Government - 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 [ 0.000 0 | 0000 0| 0.000 0 0.000 0
for every 5 (five) equity share of Rs.2/- each of AGLSL held by the shareholder(s) of AGLSL (“Share Exchange Ratio”). An aggregate of 1,32,37,700 equity shares of AMSL have been issued to ¢ | Institutions R 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 ol 0.000 ol 0000 0.000 o | 0.000 0
shareholders of AGLSL as on record date. In terms of the Composite Scheme, the shares of AMSL would be listed on BSE and NSE in terms of the rules, regulations and circulars issued by themin this 4 | Foreian
behalf. . . ) Pgrtefoglio
A. NameandAddress of its registered office Investor - 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 | 0.000 0 0.000 0 [ 0.000 0 0.000 0
Name: Artemis Medicare Services Limited Sub-Total
CIN: U85110DL2004PLC126414 (A)(2) - 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0| 0.000 0 0.000 0 | 0.000 0
Registered Office: Plot No. 14, Sector 20, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075 Total
Corporate Office (Address for Communication): Artemis Hospital, Sector-51, Gurugram-122001 (Haryana). Tel. No.: +91-124-4511-111 Fax: 91-124-4588-899 Shareholding
B. Details of change of name and/or object clause; of:rgmotetr
. . . . . . . " . N . . and Promoter
The Company was incorporated as a private limited company under the Indian Companies Act, 1956, in the name of Artemis Medicare Services Private Limited, pursuant to a certificate of Group
incorporation dated May 18, 2004, bearing registration number U85110DL2004PTC126414 issued by the Registrar of Delhi and subsequently was converted into a public limited company on (A= (A1)
October 5, 2009 by the Registrar of Delhi and the name of the Company was changed to Artemis Medicare Services Limited. +A)2) 2 (9243079 0 0 | 9243079 69.824| 9243079 09243079 F9_324 0| 69.824 0| 0.000 o| 0000 |9243079
Changein Object clause of the Company:
Date of Resolution Details of Change Object Clause inserted Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public Shareholder
5th August 2016 Anew set of Memorandum of Association as adopted by the shareholders in the AGM held on 05th August 2016 Al the new objects of the Company are inserted Category | PAN | No.of | No.of | Partly | Nos.of | Total | Share- Number of Voting No. of Total | Number Pf Number of Number
in order to rationalize and expand the main objects clause of the Company and to bring them in line with the below of this table: of () | share- | fully paid- | shares | nos. holding Rights held in each Share_s Shareholding, | Lockedin | Shares |of equity|
requirements of Companies Act. shareholder holder | paidup | up under- | shares % class of securities U"dg"ylﬂg asa %f ’ shares | pledgedor | shares
. . . ut- assuming fu i i
1. To purchase, sell, manage, improve, maintain, obtain/give on lease, promote, administer, operate and otherwise deal and obtain license for running hospitals, clinics, nursing homes, pharmacy, dispensaries, U] (W) | equity | equity| lying | held | calculated (IX) standing conversign of (X1 otherwise | held in
maternity homes, old age homes, health resorts and health clubs, all types of ambulatory services, polyclinics, medical centers, child & women welfare and family planning centers, diagnostic centers, health aids shares | shares| Depo- |(VII=IV| as per convertible|  convertible encumbered d_e"_'at'
and research centers/laboratory and to undertake all kinds of medical and health care activities in India and/or abroad. held held sitory | #V+VI) | SCRR, securities (Xl erialized
2. Toundertake, promote, assist or engage in all kinds of research including clinical and development work required to promote, assist or engage in setting up hospitals, any type of healthcare/medical relief centers (v) (V) | Receipts 19?7‘\5 a [ Noof Voting Rights | Tota | (ncluding (asa No.| Asa [No.[ Asa| form
and facilities for manufacturing medical equipments, apparatus and instruments etc. in India as well as abroad. (V1) % of Class [Class| Total | 22 | Warrants)| Percentage of (a) | %of | (a) | %of | (XIV)
+B+ 9 i
3. Toundertake, promote, assist or engage in all kinds of research including clinical and development work required to promote, assist or engage in setting up hospitals, any type of healthcare/medical relief centers (A ‘?mcz) X Y 14’:”' (X) dlluted.tsil]are total total
and facilities for manufacturing medical equipments, apparatus and instruments etc. in India as well as abroad. (Vi V;;i:g ca&ll)a ) Shares Shares
4. To establish, run, promote and make investment in the educational institutions, schools, colleges, for imparting medical and healthcare education and management training in the field of medicine, nursing, rights h;ld h;ld
physical medicine, rehabilitative medicine, pharmacy and allied medical administration and management of such medical institutions including health and hospital management, training and development, (b) (b)
pharmaceutical management, hospitality, programmes for skills and competency development, training and certification of professionals and/or post-graduate students in India as well as abroad, in accordance (1)[Institutions
with applicable laws/guidelines. (&)|Mutual Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 o 0.000 | 0 0.000 0000 |[NA| NA [0
5. Toresearch, design, manufacture, import, export, buy, sell, and otherwise deal in all types of pharmaceuticals, organic and in-organic chemicals, medicines including all types of alternate medicines/therapies, (b)|Venture Capital
drugs & intermediates and all kinds of equipment and instrumentation for medical and healthcare activities and to carry on in India or aboard any business activities of rendering support services of all types and Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0,000 | 0 0.000 0000 | NA | NA o0
kinds including forex services, e-commerce services, catering & food services, tailoring, washing & laundering with the objective of delivering solutions in relation to the medical and healthcare services - . - -
provided/to be provided by the Company. (c)|Alternate
i tment
6. To carry on the business activities of medical publications and manufacturing of articles made from paper & cardboard, books, magazines, periodicals, brochures, pamphlets, catalogues, booklets, leaflets, E\J/sgsmen 1 41433 0 0 41433 0313 41433 0 41433 0313 | 0 0313 o |0000|NA| NA 41433
bulletins, posters, newsletters, photographs, stationary, artist material, office requisites, packing materials, instructions and teaching materials, direct mailers and printed matters for publicity and advertisementin - . . . .
India or elsewhere and to provide all types of management consultancy and business development services in relation to medical and healthcare services provided by the Company. (d)|Foreign
Venture Capital
C. CAPITALSTRUCTURE PREAND POST SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION Investors P 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 | 0 0.000 0.000 |NA| NA O
Share Capital of the Company Pre Composite Scheme (i.e. as on 25th October 2019, the Record Date) Share Capital of the Company Post Scheme (i.e. as on 26th October 2019, the Allotment Date (e)[Foreign
Portfolio
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Particulars Amount (Rs.) Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 | O 0.000 0.000 [ NA| NA |0
Authorised Capital Authorized Capital (f) |Financial
2,50,00,000 (Two Crores And Fifty Lacs) 25,00,00,000/- 6,95,50,000 (Six Crores Ninety-Five Lacs and Fifty Thousand) 69,55,00,000/- Institutions/
equity shares of Rs.10/- each equity shares of Rs.10/- each Banks 7 120220 |0 0 120220 | 0.908 120220 |0 120220 |0.908 | 0 0.908 0 [0.000 | NA| NA 119700
Total 25,00,00,000/- 50,000 (Fifty thousand) Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 50,00,000/- (9)|Insurance
tssued Caplta Total 70,05,00,000- Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0o |o 0.000 | 0 0.000 0000 | NA [ NA |0
2,10,35,000 (Two crores Ten Lacs and Thirty Five Thousand) 21,03,50,000/- Issued Capital () Eﬂz‘ggf;e‘nsion
equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,32,37,700 (One Crore Thirty Two Lacs Thirty Seven Thousand and 13,23,77,000/-
Total T 0350000% Seven Hundred Only) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each Funds - 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 | O 0.000 0 [0.000 | NA| NA [O
3 i S Total 13,23,77,000)- (i) |Any Others
Subscribed Capital Subscribed Capital (specify) - 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 |o 0.000 | 0 0.000 0 [0.000|NA[NA |0
2,10,35,000 (Two crores Ten Lacs and Thirty Five Thousand) 21,03,50,000/- - - Sub-Total
ity sh: fRs.10/- each 1,32,37,700 (One Crore Thirty-Two Lacs Thirty Seven Thousand and 13,23,77,000/-
equity shares of Rs. eac Seven Hundred Only) Equity shares of Rs. 10)- each (B)(1) 8 161653 (0 0 161653 | 1.221 161653 |0 161653 (1.221 [ 0 1.221 0 |0.000 [NA| NA |[161133
Total 21,03,50,000+- Total 13,23,77,000% (2)|Central
Péid l.Jp Capital Paid Up Capital ga:rnment/
2,10,35,000 (Two crores Ten Lacs and Thirty Five Thousand) 21,03,50,000/- 1,32,37,700 (One Crore Thirty-Two Lacs Thirty-Seven Thousand and 13,23,77,000- Government(s)/
equity shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid u f (s)
quity : , ully paid up Seven Hundred Only) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each President of
Total 21,03,50,000/- Total 13,23,77,000/- India 2 974960 |0 0 974960 | 7.365 974960 |0 974960 |7.365 | 0 7.365 0 |0.000 | NA | NA |974960
D. Shareholding Patten of the Company Kerala _Siate
The present shareholding pattern of the Company (post allotment of equity shares in terms of the Composite Scheme) is as below: Industrial
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY AS PER REGULATION 31 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 Development AAACK]
General Information about the Company Corporation ~ |9434D | 1 300000 |0 0 300000 | 2.266 300000 |0 | 300000 |2.266 | 0 2.266 0 |0.000 | NA | NA  |300000
Scrip code Applied Eovelrnor of g\é??gg
- erala
NSE Symbol Applied 64696 |1 674960 |0 0 674960 | 5.009 674960 |0 | 674960 |5.099 | 0 5.009 0 {0000 |NA| NA |674960
MSEI Symbol - Sub-Total
ISIN INE025R01013 (B)(2) 2 974960 | 0 0 974960 | 7.365 974960 (0 974960 [7.365 | 0 7.365 0 [0.000 | NA| NA |974960
Name of the entity Artemis Medicare Services Limited (3)|Non-institutions {0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 | O 0.000 0 |0.000 [NA|NA |0
Whether Company is SME No (a){Individuals-i.
Class of Security Equity Individual
— shareholders
Type of Report Pre-Listing holding nominal
Quarter ended/Half year ended/Date of Report (For Pre Listing/Allotment) ForlListing share capital
P - - - — Ty up to
Date of allotment/ extinguishment (in case Capital Restructuring selected) / Listing Date 26-10-2019 Rs. 2 lakhs. 5276 905755 | 0 0 005755 | 6.842 905755 |0 005755 |6.842 | 0 6.842 o lo0000|nal Na |753082
Shareholding pattern filed under Regulation 31 (1) (a) —
(a)ii. Individual
N N N shareholders
S.No.| Particulars Yes/No Promoter & Promoter Group Public Shareholder | Non Promoter—Non Public holding
1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No No No No nominal share
2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities? No No No No Zisgglslgf
3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No No No No Rs. 2 lakhs. 9 353388 |0 0 353388 | 2.670 353388 [0 353388 (2670 | 0 2,670 0 |0.000 |NA| NA |325188
4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No No No No (b)|NBFCs
5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No No No No registered with
6 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any differential Voting Rights? No No No No REl 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 |0 0000 | 0 0.000 0000 [ NA| NA 10
- y - > (c)|Employee
7 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants ? No No No No Trusts ; 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 o |o 0.000 | 0 0.000 o loooo|nalNa [o
8 Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner? Yes Yes No No (@)|overseas
j . - - Depositories
Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities (holding DRs)
Cate- | Category | Nos. | No.of | No.of No. of Total Sh‘are- Number of Voting Rights No.of | Shareholding| Number | Numberof | Number (balancing
gory [ of of |fully paid| Partly | shares nos. | holdingas held in each class of Shares asa% | ofLocked | Shares [ of equity figure) 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 o |0 0.000 | 0 0.000 0.000 [NA | NA 10
() | share- |share-| up | paid-up | underlying | shares | a% of total securities (IX) Underlying | assuming full | in shares | pledged | shares (e)|Any Other
holder [holders| equity | equity | Depository| held no. of Outstanding| conversion of|  (XI) | or otherwise| held (specify) #
(n (W) | shares | shares | Receipts | (Vll)= | shares convertible [ convertible encumbered|  in Clearing
held held (V1) (IV)+(V) | (calculated securities |  securities (xum) demater- Member 2 65 0 0 65 0.000 65 0 |65 0.000 | 0 0.000 0 |0.000 [NA| NA |65
(Iv) V) +(VI) as per — (including (asa ialized Any Oth
SCRR, 1957) |__No of Voting Rights Total | Warrants) | percentage T:)‘ 950‘; l(lao). 95:{ form © (Sr;)yedfy)e xr;
(v Class |Class| Total | oo (X) of diluted t;‘al t;tal (XIv) Corporate Body 91 1220093 | 0 0 1220093 | 9.217 1220093 |0 | 1220093 |9.217 | 0 9.217 0 [0.000 |NA|NA |1218933
eg: X |egy 9% of share capital) Shares Shares (e)|Any Other
mﬂ’c‘; (A+B (X');s(‘;"o)/*(x) held held (specify) # NRI 72 312651 |0 0 312651 | 2.362 312651 |0 |312651 [2.362 | 0 2.362 0 [0.000 |NA| NA |310401
+C o
) of (A+B+C2) ) (b) © o Q}};)e;
speci
®) gmgg & Resident (HUF) 144 65786 |0 0 65786 | 0.497 65786 |0 |65786 |0.497 | 0 0.497 0 |0000 [NA | NA |65786
Group 2 9243079 0 0 9243079 | 69.824 9243079 | 0 [9243079 |69.824 | 0 69.824 0 0.000 {0 | 0.000 | 9243079 (e)|Any cher
(B) |Public 5605 | 3994621 0 0 3994621 30.176 3994621 0 3994621 |30.176 | 0 30.176 0 0.000 | NA | NA 3809818 (specify)
€ [Non # TRUST 1 270 0 0 270 0.002 270 0 270 0.002 | 0 0.002 0 [0.000 | NA| NA (270
Promoter- Corporate Body|
Non Public | 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 |0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 | NA | NA 0 # Artemis
(1) [shares Gl?bal Life
underlying Sciences
DRs 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0 0 |0 0.000 0 0.000 0 [ 0.000[NA|NA O Limited-
(C2) |Shares held g:“s'sgse: AAFCP
E¥T1ployee Account 9324G |1 187920 |0 0 187920 | 1.420 187920 |0 187920 1420 | O 1.420 0 [0.000 | NA| NA 187920
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 |0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 [ NA | NA 0 Corporate Body|
Total 5607 | 13237700 | 0 0 13237700 | 100.000 13237700 | 0 | 13237700/ 100.000( 0 100.000 0 0.000 (0 |0.000 | 13052897 # Expert Global
Ventures AAKCA|
Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group Private Limited |5728J | 1 225519 (0 0 225519 | 1.704 225519 |0 [225519 (1.704 | O 1.704 0 |0.000 [ NA| NA |225519
Category | PAN | No.of | No. Partly | Nos.of |Totalnos| Share- Number of Voting Rights held | No.of | Shareholding,| Number of | Number of |Number Corporate Body
& Name (1) share- | of fully | paid-up | shares | shares | holding in each class of securities Shares asa % Locked in Shares of |# Nishtha .
of the holder | paidup| equity under- held % (IX) Under- | assuming shares pledgeq or | equity gvest:?:em
Shareholders (I | equity | shares lying (Vil= | calculated lying | full conversion (xn) otherwise | shares Szpvsige:fg\x AABCN
1] shares | held Depo- | IV+V+VI)| as per Out- | of convertible encumbered | held :
. y " in Ltd. 0494K |1 155360 |0 0 155360 | 1.174 155360 |0 155360 |1.174 | 0 1174 0 [0.000 | NA| NA |155360
held v) sitory SCRR, standing securities (Xt demat
W i 1957AS. [No ofVoing Rigts | Tora [“1erbly 88 N0 TAsa [No. [ Asa [eritase] | | 1¢S5 Ty [asocs
v ofn Class | Class | Total | asa (includin rof dilute;l (@[ %of | () %of | form Private Limited [2182G | 1 148372 | 0 0 148372 | 1121 148372 |0 148372 1121 | 0 1121 0 [0.000 | NA| NA |148372
(a+Bec2) | X Y Yo of Warrantsg)] share capital) s:,.o;fels Sth(:ra:.s () Corporate Body
(Vi) ot | Mg | K= ol hod #TTJ Ventures | AAECT
“aht o (b) (0) rivate Limite ik . k .
oting asa ‘% of Private Limited |2301A | 1 224827 |0 0 224827 | 1.698 224827 |0 | 224827 [1.698 | 0 1.698 0 |0.000 |NA | NA |224827
rights A+B+C2
- NRI # Rafique |BELPD
| 1 | Indian Dawood 6306N | 1 283153 |0 0 283153 | 2.139 283153 |0 283153 12139 | 0 2.139 0 [0.000 | NA| NA 283153
a | Individuals/ Sub-Total
E‘”g“,d g (B)(3) 5595 2858008 |0 0 2858008 | 21.590 2858008 (0 [ 2858008 (21.590| 0 21.590 0 |0.000 | NA| NA |2673725
naivige
Family 2| 9243079 0 0| 9243079 69.824 | 9243079 019243079| 69.824| 0 69.824 0| 0.000 0 0.000]9243079) ;c':(al :U’ﬂilc
Constructive (B)a=rt(aB)121)l+ng
Finance AACCC
Pt Ltd 9252D 1) 9242579 0 0| 9242579 | 69.820 | 9242579 09242579| 69.820 0 | 69.820 0[ 0.000 0] 0.000]9242579 (BI21+(B)) 5605 sosd621 | 0 0 3994621 | 30476 3994621 10| 3994621 130176 0 30476 0 |0.000 | NA| NA 3809818
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ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement

Table - Unclaimed Details
Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given here along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in demat/unclaimed suspense account, voting rights which are frozen etc.
No. of shareholders | No of share held
Table - Person in Concert
Details of the shareholders acting as persons in Concert including their Shareholding

Name of shareholder | Name of PAC No. of share Holding %
The shareholding of Group Companies is disclosed under point K of this advertisement.
E. Top Ten Shareholders of the Company
SI. No. Name of Shareholders No. of equity Shares %to total capital Interest of Shareholder
1 CONSTRUCTIVE FINANCE PVT LTD 9242579 69.82 Equity shares
2 GOVERNOR OF KERALA 674960 5.09 Equity shares
3 KERALA STATE INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 300000 2.266 Equity shares
4 RAFIQUE DAWOOD 283153 2.138 Equity shares
5 EXPERT GLOBAL VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED 225519 1.70 Equity shares
6 TTJ VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED 224827 1.69 Equity shares
7 NISHTHA INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY
SERVICES PVT. LTD. 155360 1.17 Equity shares
8 S S TEXOFAB PRIVATE LIMITED 148372 1.12 Equity shares
9 BANK OF INDIA 119700 0.90 Equity shares
10 ALOK AGARWAL 76106 0.57 Equity shares

F. Details of the Promoter
The following are the Promoters of the Company:
1) Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar
2) Constructive Finance Private Limited (CIN: U67120DL1988PTC250410)
Brief Details of Promoters
1) Name: Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar
Personal Address: H. No. 3/3, Shanti Niketan, New Delhi-110021
Educational Qualifications: Science and administration graduate
Experience/Achievements: Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar has experience of over 40 years in the manufacturing industry. Presently Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar is the Chairman of the Apollo Tyres Limited and PTL
Enterprises Limited. He is the Past President of the FICCI, former Chairman of the Automotive Tyre Manufacturers’ Association and was a Member of the Board of Governors for the Indian Institute of
Management (Kozhikode). Currently he is the Chairman of the BRICS Business Council, India
Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar has a keen interest in the field of education and health care. Artemis Hospital, promoted by him, is an enterprise focusing on state-of-the-art medical care and runs a cutting edge
multi-specialty medical facility which focuses on holistic treatment. An initiative close to his heart is Apollo Tyres' HIV-AIDS awareness and prevention programme for the commercial vehicle driver
community,implemented through Apollo Tyres Foundation's Health Care Centers located in large transshipment hubs across India.
He has been conferred with ‘Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year award — Manufacturing’ for the year 2012. He has recently been awarded with Hungarian ‘Order of Merit, and Government of Japan’s
‘Order of the Rising Sun, Gold and Silver Star’.
2) Name: Constructive Finance Private Limited
Date of Incorporation: August 26, 1988
CIN: U67120DL1988PTC250410
Registered Office: 414/1,4TH FLOOR, DDA Commercial Complex, District Centre, Janakpuri New Delhi- 110058
Nature of Business / Objects: a registered Non-Banking Financial Institution whose main object is to carry on business of an Investment company to buy invest in, acquire, hold and deal in shares & other
securities.
Names of Directors: 1. Mr. Sudhir Wadhawan and 2. Mr. Rajan Sabharwal
Details of Promoters: Mr. Onkar S Kanwar

G. Businessandits Management
Business of the Company
The Company is engaged in the business of managing and operating of multi-specialty hospital and commenced its commercial operation by setting up a Hospital in the name of “ Artemis Hospitals” (Also
known as Artemis Health Institute) at Gurugram on July 16, 2007 spread across 9 acres, is a 394 bed; state-of-the-art multi-specialty hospital located in Gurugram, India. Artemis Hospital is the first JCI
and NABH accredited hospital in Gurugram.
Designed as one of the most advanced in India, Artemis Hospital provides a depth of expertise in the spectrum of advanced medical & surgical interventions, comprehensive mix of inpatient and outpatient
services.
Artemis Hospital has also successfully received accreditation from the Joint Commission International (JCI), National Accreditation Board for Testing and Calibration Laboratories (NABL) and also from
National Accreditation Board for Hospitals & Healthcare Providers (NABH).

Management of the Company

Board of Directors

(Rs. in Lacs)
i For Financial Year
Particulars
Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter - Non Public Shareholder 01647 201718 2018-19 30-09-2019
A Cash Flow from operating activities
Summary Statement Holding of Specified Securities
= T — T T 'TT’ o QN :: Proe——— — — Nomber o T Rumborol T Narh Net Profit / (Loss) before tax and extraordinary items and interest 3,239.62 3,546.76 3,739.82 1,711.60
ategory o os. 0. o 0. of 0. 0 ota - umber of Voting Rights o. 0 u " - - -
shareholder | (Il) of |fully paid| Partly | shares | nos. | holding held in each class Shares Sharehol;iing, Locked in Slh;resd of Op.eratmg Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,239.62 3,546.76 3,739.82 1,711.60
0] share- |up equity| paid-up | under- | shares % of securities Under- asa% shares pledged equity Adjustmentfor:
holders | shares | equity | lying | held | calculated (IX) '(!;'u"g “Sf‘:l'n'“g (X :;g:mr':: shares Depreciation 1,515.85 1,847.08 1,992.29 1,100.39
" h(,e\',‘; Shates ngfys " (V\',',,'V',\)“ SCRR. standing | conversion of |l Other ltems of Profit & Loss Account 656,62 (484.56) 518.64 583,72
(V) |Receipts 1957As No of Voting Rights C:enc\:lerli'::glse o.| Asa% | No.|Asa% | ialized (Increase)/ Decrease in assets & liabilities 512.92 2,371.07 (1,294.06) (814.91)
(V1) a % of Total | .~ . (a) | oftotal | (Not|of total |  form Cash generated from operations 5,925.02 7,280.35 5,056.69 2,580.80
A+BHC2 Class |[Class| Total (including (asa 1| Shares
{ il x|y na/s:f Warrants) | percentage of S:alr:s P held (xv) Effect of exchange diff on cash & cash equivalents held in Forex 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A -
Total (X) dlltétate(ii;?)are (f)) (Not Direct Taxes Paid (130.88) (89.60) (986.27) (893.06)
Voting &,) gm) Net cash from operating activities 5,794.14 7,190.75 4,070.42 1,687.74
rights (b)" B Netcashfrom Investing activities (7,394.39) (6,657.04) (4,965.83) (831.61)

(1)|Custodian/DR C NetcashfromFinancing activities 1,938.94 (966.86) 1,436.64 (1,149.77)
Holder 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 |0 0.000f 0 0.000 0000 [NANA [0 Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 338.70 (433.15) 541.23 (293.65)

@ Erennﬁty?lfust Effect of exchange diff on cash & cash equivalents held in Forex 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(under SEBI Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening) 364.26 702.96 269.78 811.00
(Share based Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing) 702.96 269.81 811.00 517.35
Employee
Beneﬁt)‘ J. LatestAudited Financial Statements
Regulations, INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
2014) - 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0o |o 0.000f 0 0.000 0 |0000 [NA|NA [0 TOTHE MEMBERS OF
Total Non- ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED
Promoter- Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Non-Public Opinion
(sgi'fg)‘"d'“g We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, the
(1+O)2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 o |o 0.000| 0 0.000 o |ooo0|nalna |0 Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the

: : : : financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
. . . — . Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

TableV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Significant Beneficiary Owner (SBO) Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
Name PAN | PassportNo. |Nationality | Details of holding/ exercise of right of the SBO in the reporting company, whether direct or indirect* Date of creation / generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2019, and its profit including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows and for the year

in case of a Shares Voting rights Rights on distributable dividend| Exercise | Exercise of significant | acquisition of significant endedonthatdate.

foreign national r any other distribution f control influen beneficial interest Basis for Opinion

or any other distributio of contro uence p!

" - " " We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards

! ’l\(A,{\N?/’\}‘:\(é RS. AAIPKIB39F Inda 6982 1810512004 are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report of the Board of Directors including annexures

to Board’s Report, but does notinclude the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Ouropinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management’s Responsibility forthe Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, managementis responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence thatis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concer. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships

and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A", astatement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have soughtand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) TheBalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreementwith the books of account.

(d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“AnnexureB".

(9)  Withrespectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid/provided by the
Company toits directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:
i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 38 to the Ind AS financial statements.
ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 28(iii) to the Ind AS financial

H. Reason forthe Amalgamation
The merger of AGLSL, AEL and AHSL with AMSL through a composite scheme of amalgamation was undertaken by the management of the companies with a view that the merger would lead to the
following benefits:
+  benefit shareholders and other stakeholders of the respective companies by consolidating and simplifying the group structure, business operations, provide optimal utilization of various resources
and eliminating cross holdings within the group;
+ enhance growth prospects, reduce overheads, administrative, managerial and other costs and expenditure and remove inefficiencies and bring operational rationalization and organizational
efficiency; and
+ resultinimproved shareholder value for the shareholders of the respective companies, thus providing a stronger and wider capital and financial base for future growth/expansion of the Company.
I Financial statement of AMSL for the previous three years prior to the date of listing;

S.No. | Name of Director Designati statements.
1. Mr. Onkar S Kanwar Chairman and Non-Executive Director iii. ~ There were noamounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
2. Ms. Shalini Kanwar Chand Non-Executive Director CH ARTEREFI;’ ;i%\gﬁ;&h#g
3. Mr. Neeraj Singh Kanwar Non-Executive Director FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089
4. Dr. Nirmal Kumar Ganguly Non-Executive Director Sd/-
5. Dr. Devlina Chakravarty Whole Time Director (RAJIV PURI)
6. Mr. Akshay Kumar Narendrasinhji Chudasama Independent Director E'a;“:. g‘t';“g’afl“ 2010 PARTNER
7. Dr. Sanjaya Baru Independent Director atec: pril MEMBERSHIP No. 084318
8. Dr. Subbaraman Narayan Independent Director
- v P - Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report
9. Mr. Ugar Sain Anand Independent Director A ferredtoi h 1 under the heading “R herleqal and I . » ofourR § g
10 Mr. Sunil Tandon Independent Direcior Ar referredtoin paragrlap N under the heading leport qn ot gr egal aln lregu atf)ry reqllureltnents of our Report of even date.
i. (a) TheCompany hasmaintained properrecords showing full, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
Management Team (b)  Fixed assets verification has been conducted by the management during the year. All the fixed assets of the Company have not been physically verified by the management during the year
- but there is a regular phased programme of physical verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its fixed assets. According to the
S. No. Name of Official Desig| . f ) ) A . ’ e
- - - information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
1. Dr. Devlina Chakravarty Whole Time Director h . N . . . L . . . .
2 Dr. (Col) Manjinder Singh Sandhu Direclor — Cardiology (c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of
- . _ ibdaalih : _ - the Company as at the balance sheet date.

3 Dr. Sumit Ray i Ch!ef Medical $en/|ces & Chairperson - Critical Care i. Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and book
4. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Kaushik Chief Legal Officer & Company Secretary records, which in our opinion were not material, have been properly dealtwith in the books of account.
5. Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Kothari Chief Financial Officer jii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
6. Fit. Lt. Saras Malik Head — Human Resource & Training companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the paragraphs 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and

3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv.  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investment made in the
subsidiary company during the year. The Company has not given any loans or guarantees or security during the year which are covered under provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

V. According to the information and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not accepted any deposits from public covered under section 73 to 76 or

any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of Health services, namely functioning as or running hospitals pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records

and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed

accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

VI

Bal Shest vii. (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
alance Shee (Rs. in Lacs) statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
S. Particul As on dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.
No. articulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2019 30/09/2019 According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EL g:ﬁzn;é;iglt)yleof excise, value added tax and cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, as on 31st March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they
1 Shareholders'Funds (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, there are no dues of income tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of
Share Capital 2,103.50 2,103.50 2,103.50 2,103.50 custom, duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have notbeen deposited on account of any dispute.
Reserves and Surplus 18,322.12 21,002.02 23,069.04 24171.32 viii. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or to any banks. The
2 Non-current Liabilities 8433.88 733167 844035 955528 . Company did no‘thave apyoulstanding debenturgs,lcl)rloanslor borrowings from Glovernmlentdulringthe Year, . . ‘ . .
3 C L Liabili ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Based on our audit procedures and according to information
urrent Liabiliies and explanations given by the management, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.
Trade Payables 6,160.78 6,745.74 7,369.55 6,617.62 x.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
Other Current Liabilities 7,208.84 8,002.11 9,965.30 10,347.97 xi. According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid/ provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
TOTAL 42,229.12 45,185.04 50,947.74 52,795.69 provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.
ASSETS xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order s not applicable.
1 Non-currentAssets 33.402.54 36.452.90 39.854.38 40.985.12 xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
— — — — and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
2 Non-current Investments - - - - xiv. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
3 CurrentAssets of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
Cashand Cash Equivalents 954.22 1,217.93 1,125.39 908.50 xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
Other CurrentAssets 787236 751421 9967.97 10.902.07 persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
TOTAL 222202 15,1850 5094774 52,795.69 xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
For SCV & Co. LLP
Statement of Profit & Loss (Rs. in Lacs) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
. FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089
Particulars For Financial Year Sdl-
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 30-09-2019 (RAJIV PURI)
Revenue Place: Gurugram PARTNER
Revenue from Operations 45,899.55 50,277.13 54,650.09 28,317.33 Dated: 26th April, 2019 MEMBERSHIP No. 084318
Other Income 513.01 390.76 391.91 157.83
Total Revenue 46,412.56 50,667.89 55,042.00 28,475.15 Annexure “B” To the Independent Auditor’s Report
Expenses 43.172.94 4712113 51.358.82 26.777.61 Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.
Total Expenses 43,172.94 2113 51,358.82 26,777.61 Reporton th‘e InternlaIFinanf:iaI gontrols underC!ausg(i) ofSu]b-sectionSofSection 143 of the CompaniesAct,“2013(“theAcf") . o .
Profit Before Tax 3.239.62 3.546.76 368318 169754 We hgve audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
_ financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
TaxExpenses: Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
Forthe current year 532.94 869.74 1,616.16 595.25 The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
ProfitAfter Tax 2,706.68 2,677.02 2,067.02 1,102.29 considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to: India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
Shareholders of the Company 2,706.68 2677.02 2,067.02 110229 its busm_ess, including gdherenpe to (_Jomp_any S pol|<:|_es, the safe_guardmg of its assets, _the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
- and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
No of Shares (in Lakh) 210.35 210.35 210.35 - Auditors’ Responsibility
Face Value per Share (INR) 10.00 10.00 10.00 - Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Basic & Diluted EPS (INR) 12.87 12.73 9.87 - Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
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As At As At
ARTE M I S M E D I CARE S E RVIC ES LI M ITE D Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 NN(>;e Particulars 3stMarch, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Year Ended Year Ended ) Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Particulars As At As At 3 Fi il Asset
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 inancial Assets
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we - — 3.1 [ Investments (Non-Current)
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal | Cash flow from operating activities Unquoted Investments
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material | Profit before tax 3,739.82 3,546.76 Investmentin Equity Instruments (at cost)
respects. Adjustments: Investmentin Subsidiary Company
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over | penreciation and amortization expenses 1.992.29 1.847.08 i) Artemis Cardiac Care Private Limited 6.50 -
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining ! ) 65.000 (Nil as at March 31, 2018) Equit
bl e g : - - ; - | Interest Income (127.48) (144.00) (65,000 (Nil as at March 31, 2018) Equity
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing - : Shares of Rs.10)- each) (allully paid)
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected | Finance Cost 890.00 739.55 Total . 550
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, | nclaimed Credit balances / provisions no longer required written back (320.30) (668.28) ota . : -
whether due tofraud or error. Aggregate amount of unquoted investments and market value thereof
: o od ! ) ; ; ‘ anint Remeasurment through OCI (56.65) (17.56) Aggregate value of unquoted investment 6.50 -
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the ggreg q :
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. Allowance for Doubtful debts 39.42 (28.08) |32 |Loans
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Unrealised foreign exchange gain (net) 1.21 (58.30) Non C.urrent (Ur\secured, Considered good)
Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the | Deferred government grant (18.08) (386.41) Security Deposits 163.99 2n
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally | Loss on sale/scrap of fixed assets 210.51 78.51 Others
accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures Operating cash flow before working capital changes 6.350.74 490927 Loans & advances to Employees * 91.87 75.54
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions . . o — = Total 255.86 148.25
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Movemenvts in worklngl capital : Current (Unsecured, Considered good)
Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the | Changes in trade receivables (2,327.08) 487.94 Security Deposits 91.18 155
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) prowdle Changes in inventories (48.91) (5.18) Others
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's Ch il 166.76 2913 .
assets that could have a material effect on the IndAS financial statements. angesinfoans (166.76) (29.13) Loans & advances o Employees 6878 99.25
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Changes ?n other financial assets (22.67) (231.56) * Loansad o Emol includesd 159.96 100.80
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or | Changes in other non current & current assets 41542 729.72 foan; @ vlanc;s ° mpﬁgyeesmc uRefs :es ) "
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, | Changes in trade payables 944.11 1,253.24 om Executive Director, oficers etc. (Refer Note 29) 97.50 5.50
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the Changes in Provisions (323.96) (475.80) (Asa partof service condition extended to ll its eligible employees)
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of ch in Oth {liabiliies / Other financial liabilit 35.80 641.83 3.3 [ OtherFinancial Assets
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. anges In Utner current fia ‘” es er tinancial fiabilites : : Non Current
Opinion Cash generated from opeations 5,056.69 7,280.32 Fixed Depositin banks having remaining maturity 3242 29.51
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and | Income tax paid/(refund) (986.27) (89.60) of more than 12 months (Refer Note 9)
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control | Net cash generated from operating activites (A) 4,070.42 7,190.72 32.42 29.51
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Current
l(;:iigance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Cash flow from investing activity Interestaccrued on fixed deposits 16.45 16.08
' For SCV & Co. LLP | Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment / CWIP (5,725.70) (6.132.88) Unbilled Revenue (Accrued operating income) ‘;fiis gigi
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS | Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 5.12 28.73 - -
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089 | Maturity / (investments) of / in fixed deposits having original maturity As At As At
Sdl- of more than 3 months 633.77 (696.89) Nthe Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
(RAJIV PURI) | Investment made in subsidiary (6.50) - ) Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Place: Gurugram PARTNER | Interest received 127.48 14400 |4 Income tax assets
Dated: 26th April, 2019 MEMBERSHIP No. 084318 | Net cash (used in) investing activities (B) (4,965.83) (6,657.04) Non Current
] i K . Income Tax Recoverable (Net of provision for taxation) 668.80 390.95
Artemis Medicare Services Limited Total 668.80 390.95
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 Cash flow from financing activity ota - -
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089 Proceeds from non current borrowings 2,655.80 1,323.30 As At ‘As At
As At As At Repayment of non current borrowings (4,116.76) (1,550.61) NN‘z:e Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Particulars Note No. 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 Proceeds from current borrowings (net) 3787.60 R . Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs g o
Interest paid (890.00) (739.55) |5 | OtherAssets
A Assets T . Non-Current (Unsecured, Considered good)
Net cash generated from financing activites (C) 1,436.64 (966.86)
Non-CurrentAssets Capital Advances 9342 45.26
Property, plantand equipment 21 33,337.35 30,558.97 . . . Amount paid under protest/dispute - 500.00
Capital work-in-progress 4,943.22 4,317.46 Net increase in ‘_:aSh & cash equw.aletnts (A+B+C) 541.22 (433.18) Deposit with Service Tax Authorities 73.26 64.64
Intangible assets 22 406.49 29284 | Cash & cash equivalents as the beginning of the year 269.78 702.96 Prepaid Expenses 37.06 105.02
Financial assets Cash & cash equivalents as the end of the year 811.00 269.78 Total 203.74 714.92
i) Investment 3.1 6.50 _ Current (Unsecured, Considered good)
ii) Loans 32 255,86 14825 | Components of cash and cash equivalents Advances / other receivables* 55.69 34.39
i) Other financial assets 33 3042 29.51 Cash in hand 66.88 63.91 Ealans:;TEW|th statutory / government authorities Jg;l ;(Zigg
Non-current tax assets (Net) 4 668.80 390.95 | Balances with Banks: repaid Expenses } |
Export Incentive receivable 534.41 577.36
Other non-current assets 5 203.74 714.92 | On current accounts 74412 205.87 755.55 27
Total non-current assets A 39,854.38 36,452.90 On deposit accounts 314.39 948.16 *includes of Rs. 20.77 Lacs (As at 31st March, 2018 Rs. Nil ) due from the private limited company, in which director of the company is director.
B Current assets Less: Fixed deposits not considered as cash equivalents (314.39) (948.16)
Inventories 6 693.70 644.79 i As At As At
B s Total Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 8) 811.00 269.78 NN%te Particulars 3st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Trag b , 784406 5 556,40 As per our report of even date attached - Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
i. Trade receivables ,844. ,996.
i Gash and cash equivalents 8 811,00 worg | oSy s ColLP 6 [ Inventories
ll sh equivalen . : : Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors (Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
f”- Bank balances other than (ii) above 9 314.39 94816 | rim Registration Number 000235N / N500089 of Artemis Medicare Services Limited Stock of Pharmacy Drugs & Medical Cosumables 605.03 574.13
iv. Loans 32 159.96 100.80 Sdl- Sdl- Sdl- Stock in Trade (Pharmacy and Other Items) 30.43 33.61
v. Other financial assets 33 514.70 494.94 Onkar S. Kanwar Dr. Devlina Chakravarty (Rajiv Puri) Stores & Spares 58.24 37.05
Other current assets 5 755.55 717.27 [Chairman & Director] ~ [Executive Director] ~ Partner Total 693.70 644.79
Total current assets B 11,093.36 8,732.14 [DIN : 00058921] [DIN : 07107875] Membership No. 084318
C Total Assets C=A+B 50,947.74 45,185.04 Note . As At As At
- — Sd/- Sd/- N Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Equity and Liabilities U!t and Liabilities Place: Gurugram Sanjiv Kumar Kothari Rakesh Kaushik 0. Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
D E::izt;/Share o 0 ) 10350 210350 Dated: 26th April, 2019 [Chief Financial Officer]  [Company Secretary] 7 Trade Receivables (Unsecured)
. T e . . Current - at amortised cost
Other equ.ny 11 23,069.04 21,002.02 | NotestoFinancial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019 Considered good 7.844.06 5.556.40
Total equity D 25,172.54 23,105.52 Note No. 2.1 Credit Impaired 210.74 171.32
E Liabilties PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT (Rs. in Lacs) Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (expected credit loss allowance) (210.74) (17132)
Nlon-cu.rrerlt “fl?”'t'es Particulars  Freehold Building™*  Leasehold Computers Furniture & Office  Plantand Vehicles Total — — 7,844.06 5,556.40
Financial liabilities Land* Improvement Fixtures Equipments Equipments Trade
i.) Borrowings 12 5,345.88 522461 "Costor Particulars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Provisions 13 496.96 359.84 deemed - Dues from Directors 0.48 2.98
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14 2,597.51 1,747.22 cost In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss
Total non-current liabilities E 8,440.35 7,331.67 | Asat1st towards expected risk of delays and defaultin collection.
F  Current liabilities April, 2017 9,558.90  9,026.29 295.33 395.75 636.85 22392 9,22915 128.44 29,494.63 | Nosingle customer accounted for more than 10% of the revenue as of 31st March, 2019 & 31st March, 2018. There s no significant concentration
Financial liabilities Additions 376.61 12.58 263.83 61.99 52.61 3,568.3¢  17.05 4,353.01 | ofcreditrisk.
i.) Borrowings 15 3,787.60 - Disposals / The Company uses judgements in making certain assumptions and selecting inputs to determine impairment of these trade receivables, based
ii.) Trade payables Discarded on ﬂ_]e_ Company’s historical experience towards potential billing adjustments, delays_ and defaults a_t the er_1d of each reporting period. The
(A) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 16 62,81 3 (nggpg the ] ) 5622 ) ) 080 ©75 (1568 provision matrix used to compute the expected credit loss allowance for different categories of trade receivables is as follows.
(B) Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises Adustment ’ ' ’ ' Ageing Expected CreditAllowance %
s | e
iii.) Other financial liabilities ,337. ,916. B . B, . . .
)oth year # 4351 4351 | 4 9year 25% - 100%
Provisions 13 855.85 1,078.32 As at 31st
— _ 9% -~ 1009
Other current liabilties 18 2984.76 300743 | March,2018 955890  9402.90 25160 65958 69884 27653 1275010 13574 3373428 | 273V 50%--100%
Total current liabilities F | 17,334.66 1474785 | addtions 370354 5563 5957 25510 53.64 7092 62082 7578 490400 | Morethans3years 50% - 100%
Total liabilities G=E+F 25,775.20 22,079.52 Disposals / The Company has recorded an allowance of Rs. 210.74 lacs towards trade receivables. The Management believes that there is no further
Total equity and liabilities H=D+G 50,947.74 45,185.04 | Discarded provisionrequired in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.
Significant accounting policies 1 during the year (26.63) (189.27) - (18.77) (1.26) (26.78) - (262.71) | The movementinallowance for expected creditloss in respect of trade receivables during the year was as follows:
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 2t043 Adj_ustment - As AL As AL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors during the Allowance for expected credit loss 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
As per our report of even date attached of Artemis Medicare Services Limited year # ) i} ) ) i} 752 i} 752
For SCV & Co. LLP As at 31st Opening balance 171.32 199.40
Chartered Accountants Sd- Sdi- Sd- March, 2019 13262.44  9,431.90 121.99 914.68 733.71 34619 13,360.66 211.52 38,383.09 | Creditloss created /(reversed) 39.42 (28.08)
Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089 Onkar 8. Kanwar Dr. Devlina Chakravarty (Rajiv Puri) Closing balance 210.74 17132
[Chairman & Director] ~ [Executive Director]  Partner DEPRECIATION
[DIN : 00058921] [DIN : 07107875] Membership No. 084318 As at 1st The Company's exposure to currency risks related to trade receivables are disclosed Refer Note No. 35 (ii).
April, 2017 177.28 1.71 77.80 159.27 49.44 947.83 5.14 1,428.48
Sa- Sar Charge for Note] " particulars 3t MAasr:I: 2019 | 31st n:asr:l: 2018
Place: Gurugram Sanjiv Kumar Kothari Rakesh Kaushik No. i s
Dated: 26th April, 2019 [Chief Financial Officer] ~ [Company Secretary] the year 187.43 27.62 119.10 101.98 58.04 1,277.74 2464 1,796.54 Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Disposals / 8 | Cash & Cash Equivalents
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 Discarded during Balance with Banks:
Year Ended Year Ended the year i} i} (1.02) i} i} (3180) (689) (49.71) - In Current Accounts 744.12 205.87
: As at 31st
Particulars Note No. | 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 Cash on hand 66.88 63.91
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs March, 2018 364.71 28.31 196.90 261.25 107.48 219377 2289 3,175.31 311.00 269.78
Charge for
Income the year 189.89 1570 14840 7191 67.99  1,396.11 2772 1917.72 | note ) As At As At
Revenue from operations 19 54,650.09 5027743 | pisposals / No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
. . . Rs.in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Otherincome 2 39191 39076 [rj:scarded g (1.25) (35.60) (2.87) (1.47) (6.40) (4729) |9 | Other Bank Bal
. the year 25 5. - 87 A7 X - 7. er Bank Balances
Totalincome M 55,042.00 50,667.89 As at 31st Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity of more than 12 months and
Expenses March, 2019 553.35 841 34530 33029 17430 358348 50.61 504574 remaining maturity of less than 12 months” 314.39 948.16
: N Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity of more than 12 months and remaining
Purchases of pharmlacy drugs & medical consumables 12,940.94 12,083.89 | NET BOOK VALUE maturiy of more than 12 monhs * 3242 2951
Purchases of Stock in Trade - 145.16 13715 | Asat31st Amount disclosed under Other Non-Current Assets (32.42) (29.51)
Changesininventories of Pharmacy drugs, March, 2018  9,558.90  9,038.19 223.39 462.68 43759 169.05  10,556.33  112.85 30,558.97 (Refer Note 3.3)
Medical consumables & Stockin Trade 21 (27.72) (8.31) | Asat3ist Total 31439 948.16
Employee benefits expense 2 9,687.31 9,044.65 March, 2019 1326244 8878.55 113.58 569.38 40342 171.89 977718 16091 33337.35 I~ Given as security of Rs. 91.86 Lacs ( As at 31st March, 2018 Rs. 52.23 Lacs ) to secure bank guarantee issued to Customers.
Finance costs 23 1,103.83 946.14 | * Under the Previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), freehold land was carried in the balance sheet on the basis of revaluation Note ) As At As At
Depreciation and amortization expense n 1992.29 1847.08 performed as on 31.03.2016. The company has elected to regard such value as deemed cost at the date of transition. No. Particulars 315';??;% c25019 315;3?;0:1;::18
Other expenses 25 25,460.37 23,070.53 | ™ Includes partofthe building given on operating lease whose cost, depreciation for the year and WDV atthe end of the year is - —
not segregated. 10 | Equity Share Capital:
Total expenses (n 51,302.18 4712113 Authorised Shares (i A 2,500.00 2,500.00
ProfitbeforeT: W=(1-1 3739.82 3546.76 # comprises of borrowing cost of Rs. 7.52 Lacs (31 March 2018 : Rs. 43.51 Lacs). The borrowing cost capitalised during the 2:00%"0050 (Pr:vrif)us(l\l;e'::sz; 000,000)
rofitbetore fax =(1-m e e year ended 31 March 2019 was Rs.65.92 Lacs (31 March 2018 : Rs. 138.59 Lacs). The company capitalised this borrowing E ' i 'Sh ¢ Rs A0/ E h ’
Tax Expense 26 cost in the capital work-in-progress (CWIP). The amount of borrowing cost shown as other adjustments in the above note ) ! yd :’:S O‘b Sd s P 'ZCU Shares i )
reflects the amount of borrowing cost transferred from CWIP. ssued, Subscribed & Faid Up Shares (in nos.
CurrentTax 1.377.54 652.32 9 21,035,000 (Previous Year 21,035,000)
Deferred tax 285.51 217.42 | NoteNo.2.2 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 2,103.50 2,103.50
Total Tax Expense (V) 1,663.05 869.74 INTANGIBLESASSETS Total issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital 2,103.50 2,103.50
Profit for the year V=(lll-Iv) 2,076.77 2,677.02 | Particulars Computer Software a. Reconciliation of the equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the year
Other comprehensive income Costordeemed cost As At As At
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss gain / (loss) As at1st April. 2017 249.95 Reconciliation 31t March, 2019 31st March, 2018
on remeasurement of defined benefit plans (V1) (56.65) (17.56) N prih ' Nos. Rs.inLacs| Nos. Rs. in Lacs
Deferred tax adjustment o revaluation of and (vil) 2711 1430 | Additions 133.71 Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 21035000 | 2,103.50 | 210,35,000 | 2,103.50
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (WD) 19.79 §.14 | Disposals/Discarded during the year . Shares issuied during the year . . - .
o _ As at 31stMarch, 2018 383.66 Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year IX = (VI + — Shares outstanding at the end of the year 210,35,000 | 2,103.50 | 210,35,000 | 2,103.50
VIE- VI (9.75) 2.88 | Additions 188.42 b. Torme/riants attached to Eaaity Sh
. Terms/rights attached to ares
Total comprehensive income for the year X=V+IX 2,067.02 2,679.90 | Disposals/Discarded during the year (0.46) 9 i . N
X . The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per
Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) As at 31st March, 2019 571.62 share, where voting is held by show of hands. In case of Poll each holder of equity share is entitled to Number of votes against Number of shares
Basic (Rs.) 9.87 12.73 AMORTIZATION held.
Diluted (Rs. 9.87 12.73 - In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after
S'I u i Rs) ) i | As at1stApril, 2017 40.28 distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity share holders.
ignificant accounting policies Charge for the year 50.54 c. Shares held by holding / ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associates:
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 2t043 ’ ] .
Disposals/ Discarded during the year - N the Sharehold As At 31st March, 2019 As At 31st March, 2018
Asperourreportof even date aftached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ‘Asat31stMarch 2018 90.82 ame of the Sharenolder No. of Shares | Rs. in Lacs | No. of Shares | Rs. in Lacs
ForSCV &Co.LLP of Artemis Medicare Services Limited 4 : - - — -
Charge for the year 7457 Artemis Health Sciences Limited - holding company 210,35,000 2,103.50 210,35,000| 2,103.50
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- ) ) ) (including nominee shares)
Firm Registration Number 000235N/N500089 ~ Onkar S. Kanwar Dr. Devlina Chakravarty (Rajiv Puri) DisposalsDiscarded during the year (0.26) _ . . .
[Chairman & Director] [Executive Director] ~ Partner ‘Asat31st March, 2019 16513 d. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares in the Company:
[DIN : 00058921] [DIN : 07107875] Membership No. 084318 d . e AL 1ot arer 201 | A At Mo 201
NETBOOKVALUE Name of the Shareholder s At 31st March, 20 9 s At 31st March, 20 8
Sd/- Sd/- No. of Shares |% of Holding| No. of Shares | % of Holding
. Saniiv K Kothari Rakesh Kaushik As at 31st March, 2018 292.84 - - - -
Place: Gurugram anjiv Kumar Kothari akesh Kaushi Artemis Health Sciences Limited - holding company 21035000  100.00%| 21035000 100.00%
Dated: 26th April, 2019 [Chief Financial Officer]  [Company Secretary] As at 31stMarch, 2019 406.49

(including nominee shares)
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(Rs. in Lacs) Rates & Taxes 48.63 59.89

ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED

Note [ peferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to : March1, | (Charge)to toOther |, 4 March, Merger. expenses 112.19 -

As At As At No. 2018 Profit or loss Comprehensive 2019 Fee paid to doctors 11,940.61 10,781.63

Nt Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 Income Printing & Stationery 148.04 162.74

’ Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 14 | Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (Net) Patient Facility Maintenance 732.91 768.85

11| Other Equity: The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities recognised in statement of profit and loss and other Patient Food & Beverages Expenses 54828 66019

Securities Premium comprehensive income gutsourcg Lab Test Charges 387.55 32577

; ecurity Charges 253.61 270.96

Balance as per last financial statements 11,132.50 11,132.50 Property, plant and equipment (including intangible assets)  (3,894.19) (144.08) 2711 (4,011.16) b f“ Y | 13 dical Consult 6.140.54 518976
Closing Balance (A) 11,132.50 11,132.50 N rotessional Medical Lonsultancy 140 109,

Revaluation Reserve Other provisions 328.98 (94.55) - 234.43 Provision for Contingencies . 7.08

Balance as per last financial statements 6,540.70 6,526.40 Allowance for Doubtful Debts Travellvlng & Conveya.nce ) 614.69 54184

Less : Deferred tax adjustment on revaluation 27.11 14.30 (Expected credit loss) 59.87 13.77 - 73.64 Adv.emsement.zif Business Promotion 355.37 348.18

Closing Balance (B) 6,567.81 6,540.70 Employee Benefits 17357 4497 1979 23833 Patents Amenites 2152 21202

Retained earnings Communication Expenses 70.58 75.16

. MAT Credit Entitlement 1,555.35 (776.13) - 779.22 Charity & Donation 42.74 40.00

Balance as per last financial statements 3,328.82 663.22 . ) Insurance 48.92 1214

Add : Proft/ (Loss) for the year 207677 2677.02 Fair Value Adjustments (0.70) (4:35) - (5.06) e <earch E Piow w516

Add : Other comprehensive income arising from (36.86) (11.42) Others 29.90 63.20 - 93.09 ngszoﬁzzaEripeni?ses 052 039

re-megsurement of defined benefit obligation (1,741.22) (897.17) 46.90  (2,597.51) Auditors Remuneration

TIGHBHincomEHEx Note : Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as they are governed by the same taxation laws. - Audit Fee 11.51 10.39

Balance at end of year (C) 5,368.73 3,328.82 . X R X - Tax Audit Fee 289 2,60
Total Other Equity (A + B +C) 23.069.04 21.002.02 . Including MAT credit utilisation forming part of Current Year Tax of Rs.611.67 Lacs. - -

0 q i L - Others Services & Certification 5.20 8.00
Description f_>f reservles Not As At As At Directors Sitting Fees 14.32 13.09
A.  Security Premium Nt::e Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 CSR Expenses 60.64 36.41

Secgrities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The same is to be utilised in accordance with the provisions of ’ Rs.in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Newspaper & Periodicals 2274 10.60
. 223:‘::;?0?;2:&‘:;“:3"'95Ac‘v 2013, 15 | Borrowings Bad Debts Written Off 17.81 1701
" Revaluation Reserve represents reehold and revalued as on 3tst March, 2016 as perindependent vauer report Bank Overdraft (secured)* 3,787.60 - Alowance for Doubiful Debts 3942 ;
evaluation Reserve represents freenold land revalued as on s1st March, as per inaepenaent valuer report. 3.787.60 - Loss on Sale / Scrap of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net) 210.51 78.51
C.  Retained Earnings " — - - - - —— n Miscellaneous Expenses 28.68 12.37
Retained eamings represents the profits that the Company has eamed till date, less any transfer of general reserve, dividends or other | * Bank overdraft which is for routine working capital purpose / cash flow mismatch and the same is secured by the first charge on Total 2546037 23.07053
distributions to shareholders etc. currentassets and subservient charge on movable fixed assets. e -
i i Note26 INCOME TAX
Statgment of Chaf\ges inEquity Note As At As At
Equity Share Capital (Rs. in Lacs) Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 i As At As At
- No. Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Particulars Note No Amounts Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Balance as at April 1, 2017 10 210350 | 16 [ Trade payables Amountrecognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
Changes in equity share capital during the year 10 - Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 32) 62.81 | currentTax
Balance as at March 31, 2018 2,103.50 Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and
Changes in equity share capital during the year 10 - Small Enterprises 7,306.74 6,745.74 (@ re‘spect ofthe curreln‘tyear. 1.377.54 852.32
Balance as at March 31, 2019 10 2,103.50 Total 7,369.55 6,745.74 (b) Earlier years tax provision written back - -
1,377.54 652.32
Other Equity .
(Rs. in Lacs) Deferred Tax
Not As At As At
Reserves and surplus Items of OCI Total Noo e Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | (a) Inrespectofthe currentyear 285.51 217.42
Particulars Nﬁ;e General gecurity Revaluation | Retained E:tmh:a:eutr::}'ennet: Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Tax expense recognised through statement of profitand loss 1,663.05 869.74
remium . I . . o preer
reserve | pocerve | RESeIVe Earnings | ™\ " it plans 17 | Other Financial Liabilities (secured) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Balance as at April 1, 2017 1 -| 1113250] 652640 | 677.63 (14.41)] 18,322.12 Current Deferred tax
Profit for the year 1 - - -| 2,677.02 -| 2677.02 Term Loan (current maturity) (Refer Note 12) 2,152.68 2,137.88 Inrespect of the current year 46.90 20.43
gter:e”ed tax 3:1'“5“”‘9‘”‘ on feVg;Tt“’” n - : 1430 - o 1480 Deferred payment liability (current maturity) 132.18 172800 | Taxcreditrecognised through Other Comprehensive Income 46.90 2043
n ete;fc[(;r;pre ensive income (OC) 1 B . A i way| (142 (Refer Note 12) 2,284.86 3,865.88 | Theincome tax expense forthe year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Balance as at March 31, 2018 1 S| 1113250 6,540.70 | 3,354.65 (25.83)] 21,002.02 Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 52.24 50.48 | Profitbefore tax 3,739.82 3,546.76
Profitfor the year ‘ (0 - - -| 207677 -| 2076.77 52.24 5048 | Enactedincometaxratein India 34.944% 34.608%
Deferred tax adjust‘me.nt on revlauation 1" - - 2711 - - 27.11 Total 2,337.10 3,916.36 Income tax calculated 1.306.84 120746
Other comprehensive income (OCI) o . §
(net of tax) 1 R R R - (36.86)]  (36.86) rem e Effect of expenses not deductible in determing taxable profit 356.21 (369.62)
s s
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1 - | 11,132.50 6,567.81 | 5,431.42 (62.69) | 23,069.04 I:‘o;e Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 Others - 1.91
Significant accounting policies 1 : Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit & loss 1,663.05 869.74
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 21043 18 | Other Liabilities
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors Current Artemis Medicare Services Limited
For SCV & Co. LLP of Artemis Medicare Services Limited . Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
Chartered Accountants sdi sd Sd Advance from Patients / Others 1,217.99 949.70 Note No
Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089 Onkar S. Kanwar Dr. Devlina Chakravarty (Rajiv Puri) Taxes payable * 306.23 319.83 .
" " SO . . 1.1 Nature of operations
[Chairman & Director] [Executive Director] Partner Security Deposits 537.68 530.11 ) ) ) o i . ) )
[DIN : 00058921] [DIN : 07107875] Membership No. 084318 e Artemis Medicare Services Limited (“The Company”) was incorporated on 18th May, 2004. The Company is engaged in the
Deferred Government Grant 78.96 - business of managing and operating of multi specialty hospitals and commenced its commercial operation by setting up Artemis
Sdl- Sdl- Other Payable * * * 843.90 1,207.79 Hospital (formerly Artemis Health Institute) at Gurugram on July 16, 2007.
Place: Gurugram Sanjiv Kumar Kothari Rakesh Kaushik Total 2,984.76 3,007.43 | 1.2 Application of New and revised Ind ASs
Dated: 26th April, 2019 [Chief Financial Officer] _ [Company Secretary] *  Taxes payable includes Withholding Tax, Goods & Services Tax. As at the date of authorisation of the financial statements, the Company has not applied the following revisions to the Ind AS that
Note . As At As At **During the year company has obtained EPCG License againstimport of fixed assets. The company has recognised this grant as have beenissued by MCAbutare not yeteffective:
No. Particulars 315;5“"?;‘::‘;3:19 315;;”?;":‘3'::18 deferred income at fair value, which is being amortised in proportion to fulfillment of Export Obligation (Refer note 38B). INDAS 116 Leases :
- - - *** Other payable includes payments due to employees, due on account of capital items, contribution of PF, ES| etc. On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases
12 | Borrowings Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
Non Current Borrowings Not Year Ended Year Ended presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contracti.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single
Term Loans N‘::e Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve
: Rs.in Lacs Rs.in Lacs months, unless the under lying asset is of low value. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit &
From Banks 19 | Revenue from Operations Loss. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the
- Indian Rupee loans from Banks (secured at amortised cost) 5,345.88 5,137.63 ) less oraccounting requirements in Ind AS 17. The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after
From Oth Sale of Services April1,2019.
rom r i
0 _ ers . c Revenue from Health Care Services 52,493.48 47,354.33 The standard permits two possible methods of transition:
- Indian Rupee loan from NBFC (Unsecured) ~ 3103 Sale of Goods Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
5,345.88 5,168.66 Sale of Pharmacy Drugs & Medical Consumables 914.88 963.49 Estimates and Errors
Deferred Payment Liabilities (secured) - 55.95 Sale of Stock in Trade (Pharmacy) 199.82 181.48 lMloldified rfetrqspective - Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of
Total 5,345.88 5,224.61 Other Operating Income initial application.
Current Maturity Income from Nursing Hostel 3462 34.41 Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value of the remaining lease
Torm L g o : ’ payments, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as:
erm Loans Income from Education & Trammg 6073 108.68 - Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee’s incremental
From Banks Income from Export Incentive 612.60 925.97 borrowing rate atthe date ofinitial application or
- Indian Rupee loans from Banks (secured) 2,121.65 2,080.43 Unclaimed credit balances / provisions - An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease
(at amortised cost) no longer required written back 320.30 696.36 recognized under Ind AS 17 immediately before the date of initial application. Certain practical expedients are available under
From Others Sale of Scrap 13.66 12.41 both the methods.
) On completion of evaluation of the effect of adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company is proposing to use the ‘Modified Retrospective
- Indian Rupee loan from NBFC (Unsecured) 31.03 57.45 Total 54,650.09 50,277.13 Approach’for transitioning to IndAS 116 - Leases.
2,152.68 2,137.88 The effect on adoption of IndAS 116 would be insignificantin the company's financial statements.
Deferred Payment Liabilities (secured) 13218 1,728.00 | Note Particulars 3 1:5;;5;:1"2% 193 1::;':31“2% " Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments :
2,284.86 3,865.88 | No- Rs. in La’cs Rs.in La’cs On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
Transferred to Other Financial Liability (Note 17) (2,284.86) (3.865.88) | 20 | Other Income which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
’ . credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix,
Total - - Interest Income 127.48 144.00 companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment or group of tax treatments,
1. Indian Rupee Loans from Banks include : - From Bank deposits 68.88 48.19 that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax fili.ng which has tq be considered to compute the most likely
a) Term loans of Rs. 7395.51 Lacs (As at 31st March, 2018 Rs. 7177.91 Lacs) from Scheduled Bank carries interest as - From Financial Assets carried at amortised cost 57.62 11.99 3nmuosuer:jttg;g:'zdei:(sp:r(\:;etngzgeesd the tax treatment when determining taxable profi tax [oss) tax bases, unused tax losses,
linked with Base Rate of banks. The loans are secured by the charge on entire movable fixed assets on pari passu - From Others 0.98 83.82 ) N o . ) o
basis with existing lender, and Second charge on current assets. Further, these loans are collaterally secured by the o ) ) ' ‘ The standard permits two possible methods of transition -i) Fullretrospective approach —Under this approach, Appendix C will be
Corporate Guarantee of Artemis Health Sciences Limited. Income from outsource activities (Cafeteria, Parking etc.) 105.37 96.74 applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in
) o Other Non-Operating Income (net of reimbursements 115.05 101.33 Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying
b) Vehlclg Loans of Rs. 75.52 lLacs (As at 31st March, 2q18 Rs. 45.83 Lacs) from Scheduled Bank carries interest as i P 9 ) ( ) Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting comparatives.
exclusive charge on the vehicles financed out of the said term loan. The rate of interest on aforesaid loan is linked to Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) 44.01 48.69 ) ) . ) o ) .
Bank's Prime Lending Rate (PLR) Total 39101 390.76 The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company will
’ ota : d adopt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i.e.
2. Indian Rupee loan from NBFC include : April 1, 2019 without adjusting comparatives.
Unsecured loan of Rs. 31.03 Lacs (As at 31st March, 2018 Rs. 88.48 Lacs and) from NBFC carries effective interest rate of Year Ended Year Ended The effect on adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be insignificant in the company's financial statements.
10.49% perannum, payablein instalments, as per repayment schedule below. “:10:3 Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 A jmenttoIndAS 121 taxes:
3. Deferred Payment Liability : - - - Rs.inLacs Rs.in Lacs On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes', in connection
Deferred payment liability of Rs. 132.18 Lacs (As at 31st March, 2018 Rs.1783.95 Lacs) is on account of purchase of | 21 | (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories of Pharmacy Drugs & Medical Consumables with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.
medical equipments and secured against letter of credit issued by HDFC Bank Limited, as per non fund based facility with Inventor}es at the beginning of the year 57413 577.73 The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other
charge on entire movable fixed assets on pari passu basis with existing lender, and Second charge on current assets. l?ve”m”e)slﬁ the end of :he y?ar_ . 60508 (30.90) | 57413 3.60 comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those pasttransactions or events.
i i imi ncrease) / Decrease in Inventories o
Further, these loans are collaterally secured by the Corporate Guarantee of Artemis Health Sciences Limited. Stork 1 Trade Effective date for application of this amendmentis annual period beginning on or after April 1,2019. The Company does not have
(Rs. in Lacs Inventories at the beginning of the year 33.61 21.70 anyimpacton account of this amendment.
Repayment Schedule FY 2019-20 | FY 2020-21| FY 2021-22 | FY 2022-23 Inventories at the end of the year 3043 318 | 3361 (11.91) Amendment to Ind AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailment or settlement-
Secured Loan Total (21.72) (8.31) On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection with
Term Loan - HDFC Bank Limited 208075 200075 200074| 142327 accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.
. . T T The amendments require an entity:
Vehicle Loan - HDFC Bank Limited 09| 2219|2180 063 [Note| L. sracarbnded | gqacarEnded qureanerty: _ , , ,
No. Rs. | LY Rs. | L‘ - to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan
Unsecured Loan S. In Lacs S. In Lacs amendment, curtailment or settlement; and
Unsecured Loan - CISCO Systems Capital (India) Pvt. Ltd. 31.03 - - - | 22 | Employee Benefits Expense Salaries, Wages and Bonus 8,961.98 8,414.60 - to recognise in profit or loss s part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that
Deferred Payment Liability 13218 - - - Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 355.38 331.66 surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.
Total 2,284.86 2,112.94] 2,112.54| 1,123.90 Gratuity Expenses 101.58 73.46 Effective date for application of this amendmentis annual period beginning on or after April 1,2019. The Company does not have
Employee Welfare Expenses 268.37 224.93 anyimpact on account of this amendment.
As At As At Total 9687.31 904465 | 1-3 StatementofSignificantAccounting Policies
Reconciliation 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2019 a) Statement of compliance
Non-Current | Current |Non-Current| Current Note Year Ended Year Ended The financial statements have been prepared in accordance of Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under section 133
13 Provisions No. Particulars 315; M.arcr, 2019 315; M?"Tv 2018 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 (the “Act’) read together with Companies (IND-AS) Rules, 2015.
Provision for Employee Benefits sl L The financial statements were authenticated by the Company’s Board of Directors on 26th April, 2019. Details of the accounting
23 | Finance Costs ici i i
Leave Benefits 166.18 83.15 127.10 61.89 o . policies areincluded in Note 1.
Gratuity 3078|0192 2374 7498 Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost b) Basis of preparation and presentation
Refer Note 34 - On term Loans 817.97 573.27 The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
(Refer No e. ) ) - Deferred Payment 68.39 163.57 measured atfair values at the end of each reporting period.
OthelrlProwswns. . Other Interest Expense 364 271 Historical Cost s generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.
Provision for Contingencies -| 6708 Q| 94148 Other Borrowing Costs 4.87 4.87 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
(Refer Note 39) Bank Charaes 208.96 201.72 participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
Total 496.96| 855.85 359.84 | 1,078.32 9 . . valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company taken into account the characteristics of the
Total 1,103.83 946.14 asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
(Rs. in Lacs) measurement date. Fair value for measurementand/ or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such
- abasis.
] Credit/ (Charge) Note ) Year Ended Year Ended - i i ) ) o
Note o ! As at April Credit / to Other Asat3tst | No Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 Inaddition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to
No. Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to : 1, 2017 (Ch.arge) to Comprehensive | March, 2018 ’ Rs.in Lacs Rs. in Lacs which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in
Profit or loss Income 24 | Depreciation and amortization expense its entirety, which are described as follows:
14 | Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (Net) Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1917.72 1.796.54 +  Level1inputsare quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities recognised in statement of profit and loss and other Amortization of intangible assets 7457 50.54 the measurement date;
comprehensive income Total 199229 134708 . Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the assets or liabilities
ota V2. 1041 i i indi .
Property, plant and equipment (including intangible assets)  (3716.60)  (191.89) 1430 (3,.894.19) either directly orindirectly; and
. *  Level3inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Other provisions 514.88 (185.92) - 328.98 Note Year Ended Year Ended b P 4 Eaui PPE
Allowance for Doubtful Debts No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 c) Property, Plantand Equipment (PPE)
(Expected credit loss) 69.00 9.13) - 59.87 : Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost (or revalued amounts, as the case may be), less accumulated depreciation and
P ) ’ ) ’ 25 | Other expenses impairmentloss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the property, plantand equipment
Employee Benefits 147.50 19.94 6.14 173.57 Consumption of stres & spares 13323 16026 toits working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which takes
Unabsorbed Losses as per Income Tax act 582.75 (582.75) - - Power & Fuel 11 02:35 11 07: 12 substantial pgriod oftime to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such property,
MAT Credit Entitlement 90303 65232 - 155535 Rent - Lease Rent 242,99 446,36 plantand efq“'pvme”“:re readylobeputiouse. - o ) f .
. ' Equipment Hire Charges 14759 176.30 The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the case price equivalent at the recognition date. If payment is deferred
Fair Value Adjustments 043 (113) (070) Repairs and Maintenance beyond normal credit terms, the difference between the cash price equivalent and the total paymentis recognised as interest over
Others (51.23) 81.13 - 29.90 - Machinery 906.45 830.79 the period of credit, unless such interest is capitalised as per borrowing cost.
(1,550.24) (217.42) 2044 (1,747.22) - Buildings 147.97 21.20 The Company identifies and determines separate useful life of each major component of the property, plant and equipment, if
Note: Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as they ae governed by the same taxation laws. - Others 198.02 188.20 they have useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset, as per Schedule Il of CompaniesAct, 2013.
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d) Depreciation on Property, Plantand Equipment

Depreciation on all of the property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight line method at the rates prescribed by
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 and / or useful life estimated by management supported by technical valuer's
independent assessment. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimates of the
useful lives and residual values of property, plantand equipment.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment costing less than Rs. 5,000/-

The company is depreciating property, plantand equipment costing less than Rs. 5,000/- over their useful life same as prescribed
by Schedule I1to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation commences when the fixed assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation on all PPE except land are
provided on a straight line based on the estimated useful life of PPE, which is as follows:

Useful Liteof poperty, | e oo por
Assets ”':s“:)::‘g:::émelft Management supported by
Technical Valuer's Estimate
Buildings :
- with RCC 60 Years
- Temporary Structure (Porta Cabin) 30 Years
- Tubewell / Borewell 5 Years
Plant & Machinery :
- Electric Medical Equipments 13 Years
- Other Medical Equipments 15 Years
- Other Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Office Equipments 5 Years
Computers & Data Pr ing Units
- Desktop & Laptops 3 Years
- Servers & Network 6 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Furnitures & Fittings 10 Years
Electrical Installations & Equipments 10 Years

Leasehold Improvements including renovation done on shared facilities have been depreciated as per the useful life ascertained or
over the primary period of lease / contract, whichever is shorter.

e) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairmentlosses, if any.

Costis the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of other consideration given to acquire an asset at the time of its
acquisition or construction, or, when applicable, the amount attributed to that asset when initially recognised in accordance with the
specific requirements of other Indian Accounting Standards.

Software

Cost of software is amortized over a period of 3-6 years, being the estimated useful life as per the management estimates.
The cost of intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life of six years.

f) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an property, plant and equipment that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective property,
plant and equipment. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

g) Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication based on internal/ external factors that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
When itis not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount s the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

Ifthe recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
statement of profitand loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had noimpairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. Areversal
ofanimpairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profitand loss.

h) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
tothe lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Where the Company is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased items are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue. Contingent
rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases where the lessor effectively transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as finance
leases and are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs in the
statement of profitand loss. Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalized.

Where the Company is the lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in PPE. Rental income on operating lease is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the company’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in
the yearin which such benefits accrue.

Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased assets and recognised on a straight line
basis overthe lease term.

i) Inventories

Inventories of Pharmacy Drugs & Other Items, Medical Consumables and the Stores and Spares are valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value. Costis determined on weighted average basis.

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred to bring
inventories to their presentlocations and conditions. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
j)Revenue recognition
The Company derives revenue primarily from Healthcare Services through operating of multi-speciality Hospital.

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the cumulative catch up
transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up
transition method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The following is a summary of new and/or revised
significant accounting policies related to revenue recognition. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant as the revenue is
of short term nature and performance obligations are satisfied upon delivery of service/goods.

Revenue is measured at the transaction price. Revenue is reduced for returns, trade allowances for deduction, rebates, value added
taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Sale of Pharmacy Drugs and Medical Supplies including Traded Goods

Revenue is recognized as and when Pharmacy Drugs, Medical Supplies and Traded goods are sold. Revenue from the sale of
Pharmacy Drugs, Medical Supplies and Traded good are recognised when control of the goods has passed to the buyer i.e. at the
pointof sale/ to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods.

Saleis netof sales returns, discounts and goods & services tax.

Income from Operations

Revenue is recorded when the performance obligation are satisfied. For outpatient customers services are simultaneously received
and consumed by the patient. For inpatient customers, revenue is recognized as serviced are performed over the period. Revenue for
the ongoing services at the reporting date is recognised as unbilled revenue. The income is stated net of discount and price
differences, as per terms of contract.

Interest

Interestincome is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.
Income from Nursing Hostel

Revenue is recognized as per contractual arrangement with nursing staff using the hostel facilities.

Income from Lease Rentals & Outsourced Facilities

Revenue is recognized in accordance with the terms of lease agreements entered into with the respective lessees.

Income from Service Export from India Scheme (SEIS)

Income from ‘Service Export from India Scheme’ is recognized on accrual basis as and when eligible services are performed and
convertible foreign exchange is received on anetbasis.

Income from Clinical Research

Income from clinical research is recognised as and when the services are rendered in accordance with the terms of the respective
agreements.

Income from Sponsorships
Sponsorship income is recognized when the underlying obligations are completed as per contractual terms.
k) Foreign currency transactions

In preparing the financial statements, transaction in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Atthe end of each reporting period

i) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date,

ii) Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined.

iii) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise except

exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are
included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currecy borrowings.

1) Employees Benefits

Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These
benefits include salary and wages, bonus and exgratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in
exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered by the employees.

Postemployment beneifts
Defined contribution plans

Adefined contribution plan is post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to separate entity and
has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified obligations towards employee provident fund and
employee state insurance to Government administered provident fund scheme and ESI scheme which is a defined contribution plan.
The Company’s contributions are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit plans
The Company'’s gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of a defined benefit plan is

calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eared and returned for services in the current and prior
periods; that benefitis discounted to determine its present value. The calculation of Company’s obligation under the plan is performed
periodically by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the
gain or loss on curtailment s recognised immediately in the statement of profitand loss.

Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and utilize it in future service periods or
receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the employee has unconditional right to avail the leave, the benefit
is classified as a short term employee benefit. The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period in
which the employee renders the services that increase this entitement. The obligation is measured on the basis of independent
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

m) Income taxes
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
i) CurrentTax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,
1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Group operates.

i) Deferredtax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is measured based on tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent, that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all part of assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax is measured based on tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
currenttax liabilities.

iii) Currentand deferred tax forthe year

Currentand deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profitand loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

n) Expenditure on new projects

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during construction period is
capitalized as part of the indirect construction cost to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is
incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related
to the construction activity norisincidental thereto is charged to the Statement of profit & loss.

o) Earnings Per share

Basic earnings per share is being calculated by dividing net profit or loss for the year (including prior period items, if any) attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

p) Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in

cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets
and liabilities as currentand non-current.

q) Financial Instrument

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Allregular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Financial Assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for financial assets that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

i) theassetsis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows ; and

ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
onthe principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(exceptforfinancial assets that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

i) the assets is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets; and

ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
onthe principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI financial assets. For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains
and losses, FVTOCI financial assets are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost.Thus, the exchange differences on
the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for financial assets through other comprehensive
income’. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to
profitorloss.

Allother financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.
Interestincome is recognised in profitor loss and is included in the “Otherincome” line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Afinancial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. The Company has
notdesignated any debtinstrumentas at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest
earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when
the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairmentloss on financial assets measured at amortised cost,
debt instruments at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade receivables, and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial
asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit
loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted
effective interest rate for purchased or originated creditimpaired financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected
life o that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the
creditrisk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has
not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses
and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not
cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the previous period, but
determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to
improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-
month expected creditlosses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company
uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount
of expected creditlosses. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as atthe reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in
credit risk since initial recognition.

Fortrade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the
scope of IndAS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected creditlosses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a practical
expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes
into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied to debt instruments at
FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount in
the balance sheet.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial
assetand also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of a
transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of
the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss
on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of
those parts.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot
rate at the end of each reporting period. For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL,
the exchange differences are recognised in statement of profit & loss since there are no designated hedging instruments in a hedging
relationship.

Financial liabilities

Allfinancial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or then the continuing
involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to
provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the
Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies oris held for trading or itis designated as at FVTPL.

Afinancial liability is classified as held for trading if:

i) ithasbeenincurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing itin the near term; or

ii) oninitial recognition itis part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the company manages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

jii) itis aderivative thatis not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other
income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profitor loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of
change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit
risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently
reclassified to profitor loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that are designated by the Company
as atfair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in
the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense
overthe relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts

Afinancial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL,
are subsequently measured at the higher of:

i) theamountofloss allowance determined in accordance withimpairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and

ii) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the
principles of IndAS 115.

Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate

Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at
FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

i) theamountofloss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and

ii) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the
principles of Ind AS115.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the end of each reporting
period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments and are recognised in
‘Otherincome’.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot
rate atthe end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms
partofthe fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the
terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in statement of profit & loss.

r) Provisions & Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that the company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount s the present value of those cash flows (when the effect
of the time value of money is material). When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset f it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

s) Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more of uncertain future events beyond the control of company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because itis not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the an obligation. A contingent liability also arises in the
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably its existence in the
financial statements. Company does not recognize the contingent liability but disclosed its existence in financial statements.

t) Government Grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attaching
tothem and such grants can reasonably have a value placed upon them.

Government grants are recognised in statement of profit & loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

u) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement are comprise of cash at bank and cash in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the
balance sheet and forms part of financing activities in the cash flow statement. Book overdraft are shown within other financial
liabilities in the balance sheet and forms part of operating activities in the cash flow statement.

v) Critical Accounting Estimates

Expected CreditLoss

The impairment provisions for trade receivables is based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company
uses judgements in making certain assumptions and selecting inputs to determine impairment of these trade receivables, based on
the Company'’s historical experience towards potential billing adjustments, delays and defaults at the end of each reporting period.

27 Segmental Reporting

Operating segments

Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” (“Ind AS 108”) establishes standards for the way that public business enterprises report
information about operating segments and related disclosures about products and services, geographic areas, and major
customers. Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, Operating segments are to be reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).The CODM evaluates the
Company’s performance and allocates resources on overall basis. The Company’s sole operating segment is therefore ‘Medical
and Healthcare Services'. Accordingly, there are no additional disclosure to be provided under Ind AS 108, other than those
already provided in the financial statements.

Geographical information

Geographical information analyses the company’s revenue and non current assets by the Company’s country of domicile (i.e. India)
and other countries. In presenting the geographical information, segment revenue has been based on the geographical location of the
customers and segment assets which have been based on the geographical location of the assets.

Secondary Segment - Geographical Location of customers

India OQutside India Total
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
(Rs.inlacs) | (Rs.inlacs) | (Rs.in lacs) (Rs.inlacs) | (Rs.inlacs) | (Rs.in lacs)
Revenue by geographical markets 33,340.79 32,366.33 21,309.30 17,910.80 | 54,650.09 50,277.13
Non currentassets 39,559.60 36,275.13 - - | 39,559.60 36,275.13
(Rs. in Lacs)
As At As At

28 Capital and Other Commitments

31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

a) Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

4,177.80 4,895.57

capital account not provided for (Net of Advances)

b) Other Commitments
i) For commitments relating to lease arrangement, please refer Note 30.
i) The Company does not have any long term commitments or material non-cancellable
contractual commitments/contracts, including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.
c) Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
i) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2019 Rs. 64.12 Lacs
i)  Amount spent during the year ended 31st March, 2019 :
(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Paid (A) Yet to be paid (B) Total (A +B)
(i) Construction / acquisition of any property,
plant and equipment - - -
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 60.64 3.48 64.12
(iii) Details of related party transactions :
a) Contribution during the year ended
31st March, 2019 Rs. 45.83

b) Payable as at 31st March, 2019 Rs. Nil

29 Related party disclosure
a) Name of related parties
Parties where control exists irrespective of whether
transactions have occurred or not
Ultimate Parent Company
Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiary Company
Names of other related parties with whom transactions
have taken place during the year
Subsidiary Company
Key Management Personnel

Artemis Global Life Sciences Limited
Artemis Health Sciences Limited
Athena Eduspark Limited

Artemis Cardiac Care Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 14th Jan, 2019)
Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar (Chairman & Director)

Dr. Devlina Chakravarty (Executive Director)

Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Kothari (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Navneet Goel (Head - Legal & Company Secretary)
upto 3rd Feb, 2019

Mr. Rakesh Kaushik (Chief Legal Officer & Company Secretary)
from 4th Feb, 2019

Mr. Neeraj Singh Kanwar (Non-Executive Director)
Mrs. Shalini Kanwar Chand (Non-Executive Director)
Mrs. Taru Kanwar

Mrs. Devarchana Rana

Dr. Nirmal Kumar Ganguly (Non-Executive Director)

Dr. S Narayan (Independent Director)

Dr. Sanjaya Baru (Independent Director)

Mr. Akshay Kumar Chudasama (Independent Director)
Apollo Tyres Ltd.

Apollo International Ltd.

Artemis Health Sciences Foundation

Artemis Education & Research Foundation
Swaranganga Consultants Pvt. Ltd

Z & A Medical Tourism Pte Ltd.

Premedium Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 9th Oct, 2018)

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Non-Executive Directors

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives

Continued to next page...
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respective lease and thereafter may be renewed by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.
Total lease payments recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year is Rs. 242.99 Lacs (previous year Rs. 446.36

Financial Assets

31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

Measured at amortised cost

ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED |} oty oL ] S ey R e
iy The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of the service gets a | | lll. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments Currer?cy ECi Equivalent ) Equivalent
" g L . in lacs FCin lacs
gratuity on retirement / termination at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The Company has Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
b) Transactions during the year also provided forlong-term compensated absences. Contingent Liabilities (G ) USsD j B j _
(Rs. in Lacs) Gratuity (unfunded) Leaves (unfunded) EURO - - - -
Ultimate bsidiary Key M; t Enterprises owned or

Parent Company Company P land | significantly influenced 31stMarch,  3fstMarch, ~ 31stMarch,  31stMarch, Commitments (H ) uUsD 0.02 1.05 0.14 9.01
I Holding Company their relatives by key management 2019 2018 2019 2018 JPY 3.00 1.89 - -
personnel or their relatives (Rs.InLacs) (Rs.InLacs) (Rs.Inlacs)  (Rs.In Lacs) EURO - - 028 2554

3st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 3Mst (i) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of obligations: Hedaes by derivati tracts (1) usD ) '
March, March, | March, | March, | March, | March, March, March, — L ledges by derivative contracts - - - -
2019 2018 | 2019 | 2018 | 2019 2018 2019 2018 a) Obligation at the beginning 307.72 23257 188.98 193.67 EURD i i i i

: b) Current Service Cost 79.12 57.88 66.61 50.84
Reimbursement of Expenses ) Unhedged Payables (J = G + H - I) usD 002 1.05 0.14 9.01
incurred c) Interest Cost 22.46 15.58 13.80 12.98 PY 3.00 189

) D . - -
on behalf of the (?ompany d) Past Service Cost R R R ~ o T e
Temfs :ea:t: chences :;td' dat 233 007 ) ) ) ) ) 32' " | e) Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 56.65 17.56 11.65 (44.77) oo heded FOE KeCrFrd) D yn v 38'11 . 493'17

- - - - - - - otal unhedge xposures (K = X . . ,493.

rtemis Health Sciences Foundation : f) Benefts paid (33.24) (15.87) (31.71) (23.73) 9 P
Artemis Education & Research . JPY 3.00 1.89 - -
Foundation . . . . . . 38.96 4334 | 9) Obligation at the year end 432.70 307.72 249.33 188.98 EURD 050 1046
Artemis Cardiac Care Pvt Ltd R - | 2077 R R - - - | (i) Change in Plan Assets (Reconciliation of opening and closing bal ): - — - - -
CSR Expenses a) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning - - - - Foreign curre_mcy .sensmwty analysis
Artemis Health Sciences Foundation ; ; ; ; ; | 4sss 842 | b) Prior Period Adjustment ; ; ; ; The companyis mainly exposedtothe USD & EURO currency
Corporate Guarantee Fee ¢) Expected retum on Plan Asset ) : ; R The following table det.ails thelcompany’s sgnsi}ivity toa 1% increase and decrease in the 'Rs. against the USD. 1% is'the sensitivity

. . s rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents management’s assessment
Artemis Health Sciences Ltd. 4.87 4.87 - - - - N = | d) Contributions - - - - of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
Recovery of Loans & Advances e) Benefits paid - - - R denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 1% change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity
Devlina Chakravart _ . . | 1200 | 12.00 R _ o analysis includes external loans. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit or equity where the Rs. strengthens 1%
Sanitv Kumar Kothayri i i i | 600 6.00 i ] f)  Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets - - - - against the relevant currency. For a 1% weakening of the Rs. against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable impact on

I : : g) Fair Value of Plan Assets at year end - - - - the profitor equity, and the balances below would be negative.
Lease Expenses* i . . (Rs. in Lacs)

: ) . (iii) Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations:

Artemis Global Life Sciences Ltd 4814 | 44.98 - - - - - - i 9

a) Presentvalue of obligation at year end 43270 30772 24933 188.98 ffincrease by 1% Currency Impact USD
Swaranganga Consultants P Ltd - - - - - - 12.20 262.19 ) Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Investment in Subsidiary b) Fair Valu.e olflPIan Asscfts atl year end - - - - 2019 2018
Artemis Cardiac Care Pvt Ltd - -| 650 - - - - - | ©) Asset/ Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet 43270 307.72 24933 188.98 Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year 6.08 (12.65)
Sale of Services / License (iv) Amount recognized in the tat t Increase / (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period 6.08 (12.65)
Total Transactions - - - - | 3131 | 7858 855.60 44148 | a) Current Service Cost 79.12 57.88 66.61 50.84 Re L
Transactions in excess of 10% b) Past Service Cost - - B - - (Rs. in Lacs)
Apollo Tyres Ltd. ; ; . ; ; -| e4594| 43718 | o) Interest Cost 2246 15.58 13.80 1298 ff decrease by 1% Currency Impact USD
Purchase of services / goods * d) Curtailment Cost (Credit) - - - - Particulars Asat st March, | As at S1st March,
Apollo Tyres Ltd. - - - - - - 7.08 7.08 | e) Expected return on Plan Assets - - - -

) Bxp . K Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year (6.08) 12.65
Devarchana Rana - - - -| 620 6.00 - “ | ) Actuarial (Gain) / Loss - - 11.65 (44.77) . ) ! )
7 & A Medical Tourism PTE Ltd } ) ) } } ) R 85.38 Increase / (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period (6.08) 12.65
) : : : g) Expenses recognized during the year 101.58 73.46 92.05 19.04

Preme.d|um P-harmaceutlcals Pvt Ltd - - - - - - 49.48 “ | ) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (Rs. in Lacs)
Donatllon Pald. a) Unrealised actuarial Gain / (Loss) (56.65) (17.56) - - If increase by 1% Currency Impact JPY
Artemis Education & Research . .
Foundation B ) ) B B ) 40.00 40,00 | (vi) Assumptions: As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 Particulars As at 321051t9Mar0h, As at 321051tsMar0h,
Artemis Health Sciences Foundafion i i i i i i 274 - | @) Diseounting Rate (per annum) 6.90% :30% Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year (0.02)

. ' e . 0, 0, . -
Directors’ Sitting Fees paid b) Future Salary Increase 5.00% 6.00% Increase / (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period (0.02) -
Onkar S Kanwar - - - - 1.40 1.20 - - Withdrawal / Employee Turnover Rate e L
Neeraj Singh Kanwar - - - - | o080 1.60 - - | ©) Age upto 30 years 36.00% 36.00% — — - | t(‘J r:.{ln acs)

- ecrease rrency Impacf
Shalini Kanwar Chand - - - -| 260 | 260 - | d) Agefrom 31 to 44 years 32.00% 32.00% y 2 — rm : : e
" s at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
S. Narayan - - - - 280 180 - | &) Age above 44 years 15.00% 15.00% Particulars 2019 2018
z?nlalyf(sér“ I . - - . ;gg ?gg - . Mortality table used Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives Increase | (decrease) in profit or loss for the year 0.02 ;
S|rmabhAS .angu y - - - - 0-40 . - - Mortality (2006-08) Mortality (2006-08) Increase / (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period 0.02 -
aurabh Srivastav ) ) ) ) ' A ) ) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and (Rs. in Lacs)
Akshay Kumar - - - S| 240 220 - - other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. - — - | JP+
i t
Key manalgement ) Significant actuarial assumption for the determination of the defined obligation are discounted rate, expected salary escalation fmmmc /° arTency mpac
personnel-Compensation rate and withdrawal rate. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the | particulars As at 31st March, [ As at 31st March,
Devlina Chakravarty - - - - |459.77 | 403.59 - - respective assumption occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 2019 2018
Sanjiv Kumar Kothari - - - - | 7315 | 5589 - - The above information is certified by the actuarial valuer. Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year (0.02)
Rakesh Kaushik - - - - | 2780 - - - Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year is Rs. 124.73 Lacs for Gratuitiy & Rs. 30.28 Lacs for Leave Increase ] (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period 02
Navneet Goel - - - - | 64.93 35.73 - - Encashment. (Rs. in Lacs)
Defined benefit obligation The discount rate is based on prevailing market yield of Government Bonds as at the date of valuation. If decrease by 1% Currency Impact JPY
Post-employment benefits - - - - | 5201 [ 4748 - - Particulars Year ended Year ended Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Short-term benefits - - - - | 2330 20.60 - - 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 2019 2018
Total compensation - - - - | 7531 | 68.08 - - Increase Decrease Increase Decrease Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year . . 0.02
’\DAr. I;evllllnaKChakrf(va:y . - - - - (15321 5174:? - - Change in discount rate by 1.00% 18.31 19.46 13.77 14.66 Increase / (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period 0.02
Mr' Na”"v t”(';"arl othari ; ; ; e oss . ; Change in Salary escalation rate by 1.00% 14.93 23.07 1471 14.06 b)  InterestRaterisk management
r. Navneet Goel - - - - - X - - : ; - TR
] Sensitivity due to mortality and withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated. 'I?he.Company isexposed to interest r‘ate‘ r!sk because Qompgny borrow funds at bqth fixed and floatmg interest rates. The
Mr. Rakesh Kaushik - - - - 0.89 - - - o o ) o ) ) , | riskis managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings.
Total compensation B ) A - 7531 68.08 : A Sensitivity as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life ) . ] . R o T
P - - expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefiton retirement. ThellComf;:ﬁpy s texposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk management
section of this note.
(Rs.in Lacs) | Financial Instruments InterestRat itivity analysi
nterest Rate sensitivity analysis
Balance Payable Name of Entity 31stMarch,2019 | 31stMarch, 2018 i) Capital Management o ¥ . . . .
Ulimate ParentC Artemis Global Lile S Limited 2 ) . ) ) ) . L The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For
h oll?ii eC:r;ena N ompany A rt::nnilssH e(;lti S‘ciee ng:snljiqsit e'gq' ¢ 138 e :—het Ckor;:p;”y n::nagehstgs Ca't).'ta.l totgnsufrter]thst tbqe Cgmpgtnybmlll be able to continue as going concerns while maximising the return | g4(ing rate liabilties, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
Ke Mgna er’:ven); Personnel and their relatives Relatives of Director & KMP 0’ % " 0 slakenolders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
Entyer riseg owned or sianificantly influenced b ’ The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as Detailed in Notes 12 & 15 & 17 offset by cash and bank | management personnel and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change ininterest rates.
key mpanagement persognel or thyeir relatives / Apollo Tyres Ltd. 7.08 6.48 balances) and total equity of the company. (Rs. in Lacs)
Apollo International Ltd. 149 0.45 | The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements other than for covenants under various loan - —
Swaranganga Consultants P Ltd 022 arrangements of the Company. If increase by 1% in interest rates Interest Impact
Premedium Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. 49.48 - | TheCompany's Board reviews the capital structure of the Company on need basis. As part of this review, the Board considers the cost | Particulars Asat 32105:9'“‘3”"’ Asat 32105:8'“‘3”"’
. of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The gearing ratio at 31st March, 2019 of 42.35% (previous year 38.39%)
(Rs.in Lacs) | (seebelow). Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year (76.31) (90.90)
Balance Recoverable Name of Entity 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 ) . Increase / (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period (76.31) (90.90)
Key Management Personnel and their relatives | Relatives of Director & KMP 0.48 1738 | GearingRatio: (Rs. in Lacs)
Devlina Chakravarty 62.14 72.90 | Thegearing ratio atend of the reporting period was as follows : (Rs. in Lacs) .
Sanjiv Kumar Kothari 30.06 36.87 ) As at As at If decrease by 1% in interest rates Interest Impact
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
key management personnel or their relatives Apollo Tyres Ltd. 438.92 1.85 2019 2018
Artemis Education & R h Foundati 38.00 42.36 Debt* 11470.58 914097 i i
emis Educaion & Research Foundation : ’ Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 8) 811.00 269.78 | Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year 76.31 90.90
Swaranganga Consultants P Ltd. 84.00 8400 | Nt Debt 10,659.58 8871.19 | Increase/ (decrease) in total equity as at the end of the reporting period 76.31 90.90
Artemis Cardiac Care Pvt. Ltd. 14.82 - . ! !
Total Equity 25,172.54 23,105.52 o Other Price Risk
30 OperatingLeases Net Debt to Equity Ratio 42.35% 3839% | 1he Company investment are in the group companies and are held for strategic purposes rather than for trading purposes.
a) Assets taken on lease (Cancellable) * Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings. d)  CreditRisk Management
. - " . . . . Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company
The Cgmpany has taken lcancellable lease forl premises in the nature of buildings, hostlellsl and gugst hquses etc. under | i) Categories of Financial Instruments (Rs. in Lacs) | takes due care while extending any creditas per the approval matrix approved by Board of Directors.
operating lease. All premises taken on operating lease are on cancellable terms after initial lock in period as per each S
As at As at e) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of the company's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity

Lacs). management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilites and reserve
Rs. In L Loans- Non Current 255.86 148.25 borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and
— - - (Rs. InLacs) liabilities. Note given below sets out details of additional undrawn facilities that the Company has atits disposal to further reduce liquidity risk.
Minimum Lease Rentals Payable for lock in period Asat31stMarch,2019  Asat31stMarch, 2018 Other Financial assets - Non Current 32.42 29.51 Liquidity risk
Notlaterthan one year - 229 Trade receivables - Current 7.844.06 5556.40 | Liquidityriskis the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with ts financial liabilties that are settled
After one year but not more than five years N N . ’ ’ by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
Cash and cash equivalents 811.00 269.78 | sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
b) Assetsgiven onLease Other Bank balances - Current 31439 94816 | sking damage othe Company'sreputation. T
The Company has leased out some portion of hospital premises as outsourced activities for a period of 1 to 9 years. The The table below provides details regarding the undiscounted contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2018:
returns are fixed as well as based on a certain percentage of net sales of the lessee from the leased premises. Loans - Current 159.96 100.80 (Rs. In Lacs)
Total lease amount received / receivable in the respect of above leases recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the | Other financial assets - Current 514.70 494.94 Wore than Carrying Amount
yearare Rs. 104.69 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 94.91 Lacs). Total 9,932.39 7,547.84 Particulars Within 1 year | 1-2years | 7, years Total (net of
(Rs. In Lacs) transaction cost)
Minimum Lease Rentals Receivable during lock in period As at 31st March, 2019  As at 31st March, 2018 At th? end of thte rﬂepotrtl(?gbperlod, there ?r?hn%&gnlflcaynt conpentratlons of ﬁ?anCIZ!talSi(-:%ts desrllgpated_alt FVTtPL‘ The Asat31stMarch, 2019
Notlater than on year 15 T carrying amountreflected above represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets. Torm Loan 215268 2129 323644| 7.50206 7498.56
Later than one year but not later than five years 347 7.24 Financial Liabili As at As at Deferred payment liability 132.18 - - 132.18 132.18
Later than five years . . inancial tlabilities 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | | Trade Payables 7,369.55 - -] 7.36955 7,369.55
Note : The lease payment recognized in statement of profit & loss under non-cancellable operating lease represent only the | Mesured at amortised cost Bank overdraft 3,787.60 - -] 3.787.60 3,787.60
fixed component/ minimum recoverable of leases as variable component receivable based on net sales from lease premises | Borrowings - Non Current 5345.88 5024.61 Interestaccrued but not due on borrowings 52.24 - - 52.24 52.24
cannotbe determined. . Total 13,494.25 2,112.94 3,236.44 | 18,843.63 18,840.13
Borrowings - Current 3,787.60 -
31 EarningPer Share (EPS) (Rs.in Lacs) | Trade payables - Current 7,369.55 6,745.74 (Rs. In Lacs)
oartioulare Year Ended Year Ended Other financial liabilities - Current 2,337.10 3,916.36 particulars Within 1 year | 1-2years More than ot Carry(i:g&rfnount
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 Total 18,840.13 15,886.71 2 years transaction cost)
Net profit after Tax . - —
Profit / (Loss) attributable to the Equity Shareholders 2,076.77 2,677.02 iii)  Financial Risk Management Objectives Asat31stMarch, 2018
Basic / Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding during the year 210,35,000 210,35,000 | The Company’s Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and TermLoan 2137.88 156642 [ 3607.92) 731222 7,306.54
Earning Per Share (in Rupees) international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks including market risk (including currency risk, interest Deferred payment liability 1,728.00 55.95 - 1783.95 1,783.95
- Bgsic 9.87 1273 rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. Trade Payables 6,745.74 - -| 6,745.74 6,745.74
N D'!Uted . 987 1273 The Board of Directors manages the financial risk of the Company through internal risk reports which analyse exposure by Interestaccrued but not due on borrowings 50.48 - - 50.48 50.48
Nominal value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00 8 X . . N 3 " N .
magnitude of risk. Thg Company has limited exposure from thg |nltemat|onal market as thg Company's opgrat|on§ are in India. Total 10,662.10 1,622.37 3,607.92 | 15,892.39 15,886.71
32 The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been identified by the Company from the available information, which has been relied upon |  The Company has imited exposure towards foreign currency risk it eams approx. 29% of its revenue from in foreign currency - -
by the auditors. According to such identification, the disclosures as per Section 22 of "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise | from international patients. Also capital expenditure includes capital goods purchased in foreign currency through the overseas | 36 Disclosure uls 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Rs. In Lacs)
Development (MSMED) Act, 2006" are as follows: vendors. The Company has not taken any derivative contracts to hedge the exposure. However the exposure towards foreign .
(Rs. in Lacs) | currency foreign currency fluctuation is party hedged naturally on account of receivable from customers and payable to vendors Amount Amount
et March | 31at March in foreign currency. Particulars 0 ling as at | O ling as at
i i i st March, st March, 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 2019 2018 Market Risk :
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange Investment in subsidiary company (Refer Note 3.1) 650
each accounting year e — rates. 37 Disclosure underindAS-115(R from contracts with customers) (Rs. In Lacs)
= Principal Amount X i i
TInterest thereon 033 a)  Foreign Currency risk management a.  Disaggregated revenue information 31st March, 2019
o PTT P pT— oo 16 of e Vicr Soall and Med - The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations Type of Services or goods
© amount of Inierest pald by Ine buyer in terms of section 15 o the Micro Smal and Mecium arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters.
Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier T . 9 ; pfth c ) ? . PP d P lypt J ; is and tary liabilties at the end of th Revenue from Healthcare Services - Multi-Speciality Hospital & Others 53,635.39
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year - e cgrrylngla(r;woun s]? A e : ompany’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the Revenue from Sale of Pharmacy Drugs & Medical Consumables 1.114.70
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have reporting period are s follows: Total 54.650.00
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified ota (A
under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006. - As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year; 0.33 I Assets FCin lacs Equivalent FCin lacs Equivalent Revenue from Customers based in India 33,340.79
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Revenue from Customers based outside India 21,309.30
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose Receivables (trade & others) (A) usb 11.69 799.72 9.48 609.51
) ; ) j ) ) R : - : Total 54,650.09
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium — . o
Enterprise Development Act, 2006. - Hedges by derivative contracts (B) usb - : - - Timing of Revenue Recognition
33 The Company has availed the exemption given as per proviso to Rule 6 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for preparation of | | Unhedged Receivables (C=A-B) usb 11.69 799.72 948] 609.51 Services transferred over time (Healthcare Services & Others) 53,621.72
consolidated financial statements which is required to be prepared as per section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, as the Company Goods (Pharmacy & Scrap) transferred at a point in time 1,128.36
being a subsidiary of another company and its ultimate or any intermediate holding company is filing consolidated financial statements Total 54.650.09
with the Registrar of Companies which are in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards. Foreign As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 (it
34 Employee Benefits Il Liabilities Currency | FC in lacs Equivalent | ..\ | Equivalent (Rs. In Lacs)
A) Defined Contribution Plan Rs. In Lacs Rs.InLacs || b.  Trade receivables and Contract Customers 31st March, 2019
i) The company has recognized, in statement of Profit & Loss for year ended 31st March, 2019 an amount of Rs. 355.38 Lacs (Previous | | Payables (trade & others) Trade Receivables 7,844.06
year Rs. 331.66 Lacs) under defined contribution plans. ) (including Deferred payment liability) (D) usD 2.74 191.94 28.49| 1,874.65 Unbilled revenue 498.55
_ - _ (Rs. in Lacs) EURO - - 002| 163 Total 8,342.61
Expense under defined contribution plans include: 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 — . . X X
a) Employer's contribution to provident fund 276.60 24912 Hedges by derivative contracts (E) usb - - - - Trad.e.recelvables are non.-lnterest bearing and. are generally on terms of 0- 90 days. Rs. 39.42 Lacs was recognised as
b) Employer's contribution to Employee State Insurance Corporation 74.80 78.69 EURO - - - - provision forexpected credit losses on trade receivables.
g ibuti Trade receivables and unbilled revenue are presented net of impairment in the Balance sheet.
¢) Employer's contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 3.98 3.85 Unhedged Payables (F=D-E) usb 2.74 191.94 28.49| 1,874.65 o ) , P o P . . ) )
355.38 331.66 The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled
The expense is disclosed in the line item - contribution to provident fund and other funds in Note 22. EURO - - 0.02 1.63 revenue.
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US, China sign the deal

(> DOW, NASDAQ HIT

RECORD HIGHS

REUTERS

Washington, 15 January
he United States and
I China announced an ini-
tial trade deal on
Wednesday that will roll back
some tariffs and boost Chinese
purchases of US goods and
services, defusing an 18-month
conflict between the world’s
two largest economies.

Beijing and Washington
have portrayed their “Phase 1”
agreement as a momentous
step after months of start-stop
talks punctuated by tit-for-tat
tariffs that uprooted supply
chains and stoked fears of a fur-
ther slowdown in the global
economy. US markets, includ-
ing the Dow and Nasdagq, hit
record highs in anticipation of
the announcement. The Wall
Street’s Fear Index also hit a
year’s low.

“Together we are righting
the wrongs of the past and
delivering a future of econom-
ic justice and security for
American workers, farmers and
families,” US President Donald
Trump said , as he touted the
deal in rambling, partisan
remarks at the White House
alongside Chinese Vice Premier
Liu He and other officials.

The centerpiece of the deal
is a pledge by China to pur-
chase at least an additional
$200 billion worth of US farm
products and other goods and
services over two years, over a
baseline of $186 billion in pur-
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Impeachment articles forwarded to
Senate; trial may begin next week

Fourweeks afterthe US
House of Representatives
impeached President
Donald Trump, Speaker
Nancy Pelosi on Wednesday
named managers for the
Senate trial, which is likely to
begin next week.

chases in 2017.

The deal would include $50
billion in additional orders for
US agricultural products,
Trump said, adding he was con-
fident that US farmers would
be able to meet the greater
demand. He also said China
would buy $40 billion to $50

Congressman Adam
Schiff, chairman of the
Permanent Select
Committee on Intelligence,
hasbeen named as the lead

manager.
The trial is likely to begin
onJanuary21. PTl

billion in additional US servic-
es, $75 billion more in manu-
facturing goods, and $50 billion
more worth of energy supplies.

Officials from both coun-
tries have touted the deal as
ushering in a new era for US-
Sino relations, but it fails to
address many of the structural

(= THIS IS A MOMENTUS
STEP FORWARD: TRUMP

differences that led the Trump
administration to start the trade
war in the first place.

They include Beijing’s long-
standing practice of propping
up state-owned companies,
and flooding international mar-
kets with low-priced goods.

Trump, who has embraced
an “America First” policy aimed
at rebalancing global trade in
favor of US companies and
workers, said China had
pledged action to confront the
problem of pirated or counter-
feited goods, and that the deal
included strong protection of
intellectual property rights.

Trump said he would agree
to remove the remaining tariffs
once the two sides had negoti-
ated a"Phase 2" agreement. He
added that those negotiations
would start soon.

NEW DELHI | THURSDAY, 16 JANUARY 2020 Business Standard

‘Russian PMresigns with govt

Move comes after
prez proposed a
series of reforms

AGENCIES
Moscow, 15 January

Russia’s government resigned
in a shock announcement on
Wednesday after President
Vladimir Putin proposed a
series of constitutional reforms.

In a televised meeting with
the Russian president, Prime
Minister Dmitry Medvedev said
the proposals would make sig-
nificant changes to the coun-
try's balance of power and so
"the government in its current
form has resigned".

S

Russian President Vladimir Putin with outgoing PM Dmitry

as Putin warns of aglobal war

i

S

Medvedev in Moscow PHOTO: REUTERS

Putin asked Medvedeyv, his
longtime ally, to continue ashead
of government until a new gov-
ernment has been appointed.

Putin warned regional con-

flicts in West Asia can trans-
form into a global war. "The
regional conflicts can rapidly
transform into threats to the
international security. (...)

There is a serious need for a
conversation about the stabil-
ity and security of the world
order. The five nations
(nuclear states ) have to elimi-

nate the reasons that can cause
awar," he said.

He added that new weapons
systems would protect Russia's
security “for decades ahead.”

PRESS TRUST OF INDIA
Washington, 15 January

For the first time, Sikhs in the
US will be counted as a sepa-
rate ethnic group in the 2020
census, an organisation of the
minority community said on
Tuesday, describing it as a
milestone moment.

Baljeet Singh, , president
of the Sikh Society of San
Diego, said the Sikh commu-

“This

nity's efforts have come forward nationally not only
to fruition.

the United States,” he said.

Describing this as a mile-
stone, the United Sikhs said
that this will be the first time
the minority group will be
counted and coded in the
decennial US Census.

A delegation of the United
Sikhs has held several meet-
ings with the US Census in
the recent past, with the last
one being on January 6 in
San Diego.

“It's clear that a separate code is
needed to ensure an accurate
count of Sikhs in the US,
recognising a unique identity”
RON JARMIN
Deputy Director, US Census

for the Sikh community, but
has paved the way also for other ethnicities in

Continued from previous page...

ARTE M I S M E D I C ARE S E RVI C E S LI M ITE D Shareholding Pattern: L. Outstanding Litigation and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors or any of the group
Category of Shareholders Total No. of Shares Percentage companies
- — B - " - Promoter 233989131 4090 The Special Committee of Board, in its meeting held on:
Areceivables is right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of time. Public 338060849 59.10 ) ) i ) ) ) )
Revenue for ongoing services at the reporting date yet to be invoiced is recorded as unbilled revenue. Total 572049980 100% () éﬁth Otctoberd2G019 détermlne.d thaht 0“:?3”("”9 Ie?al procetgdln%s L”Yol"'”gh me i?ompany, Jts1gt'yre°;°’3i
s - - —— — romoters and Group Companies where the aggregate amount involved, in such litigation exceeds 10% of ne
¢ Performa.n'ce obligation and remaining peﬁormanfe obligation o ) Latest Financial St ¢ worth or turnover, whicheveris higher, will be considered as material litigation (“Material Litigation”); and
The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognized Particulars As on 31.03.2019 (Audited) INR (in Lacs) . . . . )
as at the end of the reporting period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognize these amounts in Equity Share capital 572050 () 26th October 2019, determined that outstanding dues to creditors in excess of 10% of net worth or tumnover,
revenue. As on 31st March, 2019, there were no remaining performance obligation as the same is satisfied upon delivery of Networth 10,03.981.90 whichever is higher, shall be considered as material dues (“Material Dues”).
goodsfservioes. Total Revenue 17,54,884.30 Litigation relating to the Company: Nil
38  ContingentLiabilities Profit After Tax(PAT) 67,984.00
Rs. In L - - - — Court / Authority | Case No. | Subject | Amount | Brief Details of Case | Present Status
(Rs acs) i
Name: Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited B gi insthe C
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | Date of Incorporation: 9th October 2018 roceedings against tne Lompany
A Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts CIN: U24200DL2018PTC340319 — [- [- [- [- [-
In respect of compensation demanded by the patient / their relatives, for negeligence in Registered Office: Plot No. 14, Sector - 20, Dwarka Delhi South West Delhi DL 110075 Proceedings by the Company
treatment and are pending with various consumers disputes redressal forums. The Names of Directors: - | - | - | - | - | -
company has been advised by its legal counsel that it is possible,the action may succeed 1 Sanivk Kothri Details of defaults by the Company: Nil
after considering that insurance cover has also been taken by the company and the - anjiv Kumar Kothn )
doctors, the company is of the view that is adequately insured to mitigate the possibility 2. Dr.Dilip Birdi Details of defaults by the Promoters
of any loss to that extent. 785.99 831.18 | 3. Fit. Lt Saras Malik Name of the Promoter |CourtIAuthority |Case No. |Subject | Amount |Brief Details of Case | Present Status
B The status of completion of obligation as at the end on licensing years for the EPCG licenses obtained by the company is as under; | Capital Structure & Shareholding Pattern as of March 31, 2019 Proceedings against the Promoter
Obligation value Licensing Year Export Obligation to be Export Obligation completed Particulars Amount (Rs.) Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar High Court & FEMA Er:?jce?esérl‘\%; 512222(;\?::; tuon der ::;rslr;g in due
completed till in foreign currency Authorised Capital Rs. 25000/- FEMA below
108.52 2018-2019 2024-2025 NIL 2,00,00,000 (Two Crores) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 20,00,00,000/- gs 100000
473.74 2018-2019 2024-2025 NIL Total 20,00,00,000/- Brocmatings by e Promoler
39 The Company carries a general provision for contingencies towards various claims against the company including claims raised by Issued Capital N | N | | N
patients / vendors/ government authorities, not acknowledged as debts. 100,10,0000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each | 100.10.000,007- Details of defaults by the Promoter: Nil
Opening Balance | Additional provision made Incurred / (reversed) against Closing Balance Total 100,10,000,00/- o . )
as at 01.04.2018 during the year provision during the year as at 31.03.2019 Subscribed Capial Litigation relating to the Directors
- N f the Direct Court/ Authority |Case No. | Subject A t | Brief Detail: P t Stati
94145 000 27067 67078 100,10,0000 equity shares of Rs. 10- each 100,10,000,00/- | | e o e reeter | BedrtfAdthorty - Base o, | Subjee | Sl bebehatn i Mtk
40 Capitalisation of Expenditure : Total 100,10,000,00/- Proceedings against the Director
During the year, the Company has capitalised the following expenses to the cost of property, plantand equipment/ capital work | | Paid Up Capital Dr. Nirmal Kumar PO Cum JMIC,  |29/2019 |Environment |Nil For violation Proceedings at JMIC, Special
in progress (CWIP). Consequently, expenses disclosed under the respective notes are net of amount capitalised by the 100.10.0000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 100.10.000.00/- Ganguly Special Protection of section 15 of | Environment Court, Faridabad was
Company. P quity . M Environment Court, E Environment | stayed by Punjab and Haryana
Total 100,10,000,00/- Faridabad Protection Act | High Court on 4/10/2019.
Particulars As at As at X Later, quashing petition was filed on
31?|tzMa.rclh, 2())19 31?;Ma.rclh, 2‘;18 Shareholding Pattern: behalf of other directors, which is
s. in lacs s. in lacs) .
Category of Shareholders Total No. of Shares Percentage listed on 26/02/2020 at Punjab &
Finance charges 65.92 138.59 Haryana High Court. The complaint
. Promoter 100,10,0000 100 before JMIC, Faridabad is fixed up
Legal & professional consultancy Fees 14.52 131.31 Publl on 2/03/2020
Other expenses directly attributable 24.83 88.68 il - - Proceedings by the Director: Nil
0,
Total 105.27 358.58 Total 100,10,0000 100% B B | | | | B
ion: Details of defaults by the Directors: Nil
41 Scheme of Amalgamation: ) .
o ) , ) . ) - , , ) | Latest Financial Statement Litigation relating to the Group Companies
The Company and its holding company i.e. Artemis Health Sciences Ltd, its ultimate holding company i.e. Artemis Global Life - 31.03.2019 - - Proceedings under FEMA
SCIenceg Ltd and its fellow subS{dlary company 1.e. Athgna Edusgark L|m|teq have dgmded fo merge and theA proposed Particulars As on 31.03. (Audited INR (in Lacs) The Directorate of Enforcement issued show cause notices to ATL and certain officers of our Company, on the ground that ATL
Composite Scheme of Amalgamation befween the aforesaid Companies and their respective shareholders and creditors under Equity Share capital 1001.00 acquired and remitted foreign exchange for purposes of import but failed to submit bills of entry as evidence ofimport to the authorized
section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act,2013 have been approved i the meeting of the Board of dealer. The Directorate of Enforcement imposed penalties of an aggregate of ¥ 3.70 million on ATL, and Z 0.33 million on ATL. The
Directors held on 09th May, 2018. Subsequent to receipt of No- Objection of the Stock Exchanges to the Scheme and approval Net worth 886.84 - A ) ’ -
of the shareholders and Creditors of the Company at the meetings held on 27th Jan 2019.Petition(s) have been filed with the Total Revenue 55.08 Spe(ltlal Dn.'ector, Directorate of Enforcement, New Delhi, by order dlated Qctober 22,2003, reduced penalty to 2 0.10 million on ATL
Delhi Bench of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal seeking its final approval of the Scheme. No effect of the Scheme has and imposing penalty of X 25,000 each, on our Promoter and Managing Director, Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar and one of our employees, Mr.
been given in these financial statement as the Approval is awaited till the date of signing of financial statement. Profit After Tax(PAT) (114.16) N. Raju. ATL, Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar and Mr. N. Raju filed separate appeals before the Appellate Tribunal for Foreign Exchange, which
42 Suspension of Canitalisation: Name: Swaranganaa Consultants Private Limited dismissed these appeals by order dated February 10, 2009. ATL Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar and Mr. N. Raju filed appeals in the High Court of
P P ) T o ) » ) ) Dat e: £l aranga tg,a '%t;uoat ; 1 gagg © Kerala, which stayed the Appellate Tribunal's order. Case pending at the High Court for final adjudication.
The Company started its expansion plan of Hospital in 2017 by construction of building, which was temporarily suspended | @ ? otincorporation: clooer The Directorate of Enforcement, New Delhi, by order dated April 4, 2008, imposed penalty of Z 0.30 million on ATL and Z 0.10 million on
pursuant to issue of show cause by Haryana State Pollution Control Board (HSPCB) for not seeking permission from HSPCB ClN-. U74140D|-.1998PT0096530 . . ATL Promoter and Managing Director, Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar, for not producing evidence of import of goods. ATL and Mr. Onkar S.
prior to undertaking construction activity. The Company has been pursuing the matter with the Ministry of Environment and | Registered Office: Plot No. 14, Sector - 20, Dwarka Delhi South West Delhi DL 110075 Kanwar filed separate appeals before the Appellate Tribunal for Foreign Exchange, which dismissed both appeals by order dated
Forest for seeking approval. In this regard the company has submitted clarifications sought by the Ministry time to time. The |y oc of Directors: September 18, 2008. ATL and Mr. Onkar S. Kanwar filed appeals in the High Court of Kerala, which stayed the Appellate Tribunal's
Company has also represented in proceedings with Ministry of Environment and Forest and approval for the same is awaited. ) order. These matters are currently pending.
Company has so farincurred Rs. 4441.38 Lacs on expansion which is pending capitalization. ; Ezijs:egél](hl?n?; Proceedings under the Competition Act
43 Previous yearfigures have been regrouped  reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to this year's classification. o i The Assistant Director, Competition Commission of India (the “CCI") issued an order dated June 24, 2014 directing the Director
Capital Structure & Shareholding Pattern as of March 31,2019 General to investigate and determine whether there was any agreement or collusion among certain tyre manufacturing companies
As per our report of even date attached Signature to Note 1 to 43 = including ATL (“Tyre Manufacturers”) and the role of Automotive Tyre Manufacturers’ Association (‘ATMA”) in such alleged agreement
For SCV & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Particulars Amount (Rs.) or collusion. It was primarily alleged that an increase in the price of rubber over regular periods led to a corresponding increase in the
Cpartereg Accguntants Artemis Medicare Services Limited Authorised Capital price of tyres; however, a decrease in the price of rubber did not have a corresponding decrease in the price of tyres. The Tyre
Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089 ¢, Sd- Sdl- - , — Manufacturers justified this on the basis that while the price of rubber decreased, the prices of other key raw materials significantly
Onkar S. Kanwar Dr. Devlina Chakravarty ~ (Rajiv Puri) 5,00,00 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (with voting rights) 500,000/~ increased. The Additional Director General pursuant to the order of the CCI, thereafter issued certain notices to our Company requiring
[Chairman & Director] [Executive Director] Partner - 3 - I % us to furnish certain details including among others, ATLs brief profile, ATL share prices from 2009 to 2014 and ATL market share in
[DIN : 00058921] [DIN : 07107875] Membership No. 084318 60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (without vofing rights) 60,000,000/ India from 2009 to 2014, to which ATL has responded from time to time. Final hearing completed and matter pending for final order
Sdl. sd Total 60,500,000/- which is subject to vacation of stay on pronouncing of order by CCI given by Double Bench of Madras High Court on an appeal filed by
y - MRF Ltd.
Place: Gurugram Sanjiv Kumar Kothari Rakesh Kaushik Issued Capital ; e Nil
Dated: 26th April, 2019 [Chief Financial Officer]  [Company Secretary] : — : Details of defaults by the Group Companies: Nil ) o )
50,000 Equity Shares with voting rights of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 500,000/~ M. Particular of High, Low and Average Prices of the share of the Listed Transferor Entity During Preceding Three Years
Change in Accounting policies in last three years 57,52,000 Equity Shares without voting rights of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 57,520,000/ Financial year High(Rs.) Low(Rs.) Average(Rs.)
There has been no change in the Accounting Policies of the Company since last three financial years. 201819 73.95 42.05 3190
. . . I . h L Total 58,020,000/- : : :
K. Details of group companies of AMSL including their capital structure and financial statements: 201718 12995 5005 69.45
Name: Apollo Tyres Limited (*ATL') Subscribed Capital 201617 159.15 10002 56.95
Date of Incorporation: September 28, 1972 i ; ing ri X ; R - - -
CIN: L25111K1 107201 Conntd 50,000 Equity Shares with voting rights of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 500,000/ N. Any Material developmentafter the date of the balance sheet
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Areekal Mansion, Panampilly Nagar, Kochi- 682036 57,562,000 Equity Shares without voting rights of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 57,520,000/~ gg?gi:alts beendno malterifafl dtet\}/"eloprrrf]ent that have takentpla;:ﬁ]af(t:er the datée of laStdAUditet:fFintﬂn?aﬂ statement i.e March 31,
Names of Directors: Total 58,020,000 /- atmay adversely affectthe pel ormance or prospects of the Company Save and except for the following,
. 1. Merger of AGLSL, AHSL and AEL with the Company;
1. Onkar S. Kanwar 2. Neeraj Singh Kanwar Paid Up Capital A . .
3. Akshaykumar Narendrasinhji Chudasama 4 Pallavi Shardul Shroff : : — : 2. Allotment of Equity Shares of the Company against shares of AGLSL held by shareholders in AGLSL as on October 26,
5 Vikram Sinch Mehta 6 Vinod Rai 50,000 Equity Shares with voting rights of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 500,000/ 2019.
' 9 : L . . . L . 3. Reconstitution of Board of Directors: Mr. Saurabh Srivastava had resigned from the Board of Company from 13th May 2019
7. Sunam Sarkar 8. Robert Friedrich Johannes Adolf Steinmetz 57,52,000 Equity Shares without voting rights of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 57,520,000/- andthe Board appointed Mr. Ugar Sain Anand & Mr. Sunil Tandon as independent directors w.e.f. October 10,2019,
9. Anjali Bansal . 10. Bikram Singh Total 58,020,000 /- 4. Constitution of Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors
n. . Francesco Gori . 12 Safish Sharma Shareholding Pattern: 5. In-principle approval for listing of 1,32,37,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company received from BSE Limited
Capital Structure & Shareholding Pattern as of March 31, 2019 < fgs : 5 vide their letter no. DCS/AMAL/DS/IP/1633/2019-20, dated December 19,2019
Panci Amount (Rs.) ategory of Shareholders Total No.' o h‘ares Percentage 6. In-principle approval for listing of 1,32,37,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company received from NSE Limited
Authorized Capial Fromoter ggggooggm:?vﬂgms iohis 100 videtheirletter no. NSE/LIST/18, dated December9, 2019
730,000,000 equity shares of Rs, 1/- each 730,000,000 /- Publc — LS n 7. Securities of Exchange Board of India (SEBI) granted relaxation under sub rule (7) of rule 19 of Securities Contract
200,000 Preference Shares Rs. 100/ each 2,00,00,000/- Total 5502000 o (Regulation) Rules, 1958 vide their letter No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL-2/AM/GB1441/2020 dated January 10, 2020.
Total 75,00,00,000/- — L 0. Such OtherInformation as may be specified by the Board from time to time:
Issued Capital Financial Statement: No additionalinformation as specified by SEBI
572,049,980 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each 572,049,980/~ Particulars As on 31.03.2019 (Audited) INR (in Lacs) The Information Memorandum of the Company will be made available on website of BSE, NSE and of the company at
Total 572,049,980/ Equity Share capital 580.20 www.artemishospitals.com. for further information & details please refer to the same.
Subscribed Capital Net worth 3210.48 For and on behalf of Board of Directors
572,049,980 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each [ 572,049,980~ Total Revenue 254.03 Artemis Medicare Services Limited
Total [ 572,049,980/ Profit After Tax(PAT) 170.30
i Paid Up Capital The company has submitted its information memorandum containing information about its group companies. For further details on Sd/-
572,049,980 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each [ 572,049,980/~ the group companies please refer to the information memorandum which is also available on the company website | Place: New Delhi . Rakesh Kumar Kaushik
Total | 572,049,980/ www.artemishospitals.com. Dated: 15-01-2020 Company tary & Compliance Officer




